Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

AR iRat e

Year ended 31 March 2002 BZE_-ZZ 4= =1—HILEE

TURNOVER

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

Gain on disposal of
along term investment

Unrealised losses on
short term investments, net

Other revenue

Staff costs

Commission expenses
Provision for doubtful debts

Interest expense for securities broking
and margin financing operations

Depreciation

Impairment of goodwill previously
eliminated against capital reserve (note 32)

Other operating expenses

PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Share of profit/(loss) of:
An associate

A jointly-controlled entity

PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX

Tax

PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE
MINORITY INTERESTS

Minority interests

NET PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM ORDINARY
ACTIVITIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO
SHAREHOLDERS

DIVIDENDS
Interim

Proposed final

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

Basic

Diluted
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Notes 2002 2001
Fi&E HK$°000 HK$’000
(Restated)
e D
T AR5
(F5))
5 270,669 403,849
- 18,132
- 110,539
(4,576) (37,274)
8,481 10,841
(156,882) (176,072)
(9,567) (5,936)
(75,101) (25,300)
(26,749) (69,336)
(19,013) (20,230)
- (2,730)
(108,876) (107,240)
6 (121,614) 99,243
- 365
(48) -
(121,662) 99,608
9 3,408 (5,350)
(118,254) 94,258
- (839)
10 (118,254) 93,419
11
4,866 19,536
- 9,766
4,866 29,302
12
(24.32) cents 21.79 cents
N/A 21.77 cents
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Consolidated Statement of Recognised Gains and Losses

Fr OGS 1R At 76

Year ended 31 March 2002 BE - A= =1—HIL4EE

Surplus on revaluation of
long term investments

Exchange differences on
translation of the financial
statements of foreign entities

Net gains not recognised
in the profit and loss account

Net profit/(loss) for the year
attributable to shareholders

Total recognised gains and losses

In addition to the gains and losses
detailed above, a loss arose since

31 March 2001 as a result of a prior year
adjustment arising from the changes in
accounting policies summarised in note 2
to the financial statements, as follows:

For the year ended 31 March 2002,
as reported above

Recognised loss arising from a prior
year adjustment, relating to year ended
31 March 2001

Total recognised gains and losses
arising since the last annual report
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Note
Ff&E

32

32

2002 2001
HK$°000 HK$°000
(Restated)
SRR TR
T T
(&41)
7,823 15,376
(202) (120)
7,621 15,256
(118,254) 93,419
(110,633) 108,675
(110,633)
(2,730)
(113,363)




Consolidated Balance Sheet
AaEEAEE

31 March 2002 —RF 4= =1—H

NON-CURRENT ASSETS Fe e

Fixed assets 5

Intangible assets TR G

Other assets HoAt e

Interest in a jointly AL R R

-controlled entity AR Z RS

Long term investments RigE
CURRENT ASSETS B

Advances to customers TR ZHK

Accounts receivable SR

Other receivables HoAth RS T

Prepaid tax TEARIE

Short term investments A E

Cash held on behalf REF R 2 84

of customers

Cash and cash equivalents Bl RBLA S HE H
CURRENT LIABILITIES B £ 4

Accounts payable JREAT AR

Tax payable JEAIBEIE

Other payables and accruals A 8 A I R R £

Loans from related companies BAEL 2 R A

Interest-bearing bank and other

B Z AT B LA A R

borrowings
NET CURRENT ASSETS 0Ll
TOTAL ASSETS LESS B0 7 I £ 45
CURRENT LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITY By £ i
Deferred tax I SER TE
CAPITAL AND RESERVES JBe AR B fi it
Issued capital T TIRA
Reserves ettt
Proposed final dividend R A WS

LO Lin Shing, Simon £ %
Director HWH

WONG Shiu Hoi, Peter %%
Director e

Notes
P &E

13
14
15
17

18

19
20
21

23

24

25

26
28
29

30

31
32
11

2002 2001
HK$°000 HK$°000
(Restated)

TRRUE e
Tl TH#T
(#51)

56,879 40,198
6,845 7,640
7,355 6,985
1,902 —
46,683 34,213
119,664 89,036
1,255,510 1,458,590
120,025 85,178
21,209 20,234
20,611 15,502
11,267 52,914
426,683 415,739
39,803 40,729
1,895,108 2,088,886
538,562 565,718
742 6,426
26,105 41,987
111,156 —
520,382 611,160
1,196,947 1,225,291
698,161 863,595
817,825 952,631
283 283
817,542 952,348
48,027 48,841
769,515 893,741
- 9,766
817,542 952,348
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %3

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Year ended 31 March 2002 BE - A= =1—HIL4EE

NET CASH INFLOW/(OUTFLOW) FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

RETURNS ON INVESTMENTS AND
SERVICING OF FINANCE
Interest received
Dividends received from listed investments
Dividends paid
Dividend paid to a minority shareholder of

a subsidiary

Net cash outflow from returns on investments
and servicing of finance

TAX
Hong Kong profits tax paid
Hong Kong profits tax refunded

Overseas taxes paid

Taxes paid

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of fixed assets
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets
Increase in intangible assets
Increase in other assets
Acquisition of a subsidiary
Disposal of subsidiaries
Investment in a jointly-controlled entity
Purchase of a long term investment
Proceeds from disposal of a long term

investment

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from
investing activities

NET CASH INFLOW/(OUTFLOW) BEFORE
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
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Notes
Ff&E

33(a)

33(c)
33(d)

2002 2001
HK$°000 HKS$’000
—R®A R
T Tt
90,496 (703,855)
7,234 8,446
2,643 5,705
(14,632) (59,805)
- (2,550)
(4,755) (48,204)
(9,869) (51,090)
2,553 3,080
(69) (648)
(7.385) (48,658)
(37,130) (36,211)
1,249 800

- (3,400)
(370) (630)
- (100)

- 15,659
(1,950) -
(4,597) -
- 118,108
(42,798) 94,226
35,558 (706,491)




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (continued)

FEBSER @)

Year ended 31 March 2002 #%Z _RF_4E=H=1—HIL4EE

NET CASH INFLOW/(OUTFLOW) BEFORE
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of share capital

Repurchase and cancellation of own shares

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from
financing activities

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF YEAR

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances
Time deposits

Bank loans and overdrafts
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Note
P &E

33(b)

KiEw S5 EEARAR TAI FOOK SECURITIES GROUP LIMITED

2002 2001
HK$’000 HK$°000
SRE A N
T Tt
35,558 (706,491)
- 223,874
(9.541) -
(9.541) 223,874
26,017 (482,617)
(458,036) 24,636
(99 (55
(432,118 (458,036)
39,803 35,725
- 5,004
(471,921) (498,765)
(432,118) (458,036)
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B %3

Balance Sheet

EEAER

31 March 2002 —ZR4E=A=1—H

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed assets
Interests in subsidiaries

Long term investment

CURRENT ASSETS
Other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Tax payable

Other payables and accruals

NET CURRENT ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Issued capital
Reserves

Proposed final dividend

LO Lin Shing, Simon 5%,
Director HH

ik By e
6]
T BELJE 2 7 2 M
R

e
FeAbRESCR IR
Bl RS EIAR

HB L
HERTBLIA
H Al R AP O B B B £

R IR

YA B il
CEAT A
fitits
HEIRAIIE

WONG Shiu Hoi, Peter

Director
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Notes
Ff&E

13
16
18

21
24

26

31
32
11

2002 2001
HK$°000 HK$’000
(Restated)

TRRUE TR
T#0 T
(&41)

32,484 20,867
388,944 460,308
41,458 34,213
462,886 515,388
3,696 7,256
1,067 544
4,763 7,800
275 1,248
2,715 4,657
2,990 5,905
1,773 1,895
464,659 517,283
48,027 48,841
416,632 458,676
- 9,766
464,659 517,283




Notes to Financial Statements

T A Mk

31 March 2002 —=®RZ_4=H=+—H

1.

CORPORATE INFORMATION 1.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal

activities:

e securities and futures contracts broking and trading

e provision of margin and other financing

e provision of corporate advisory services

e provision of placing and underwriting services

¢ fund management

e provision of nominee and custodian services

e provision of brokerage and agency services for saving plans

With the establishment of Tai Fook Bullion Limited, the Group

commenced its gold bullion trading activities during the year.

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED STATEMENTS 2.
OF STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE
(“SSAPs”)

The following recently-issued and revised SSAPs and related
Interpretations are effective for the first time for the current year’s

financial statements:

AR
AR AEERE T R

o WHRMNEGHKAKAE

o PRALFFR R AL BE

o PR SEREIRTS

o SRALECE KRBT

o HEEM

o PROLACEEA S AR MBS

o SROLEE R AR A B ES

Wi K Am 3 FRA R 2 RS > ASSRFRAAEE N
BH R A T B S T -

0 B AR AT Wy 7 o e 1
“FratHn”) 28

AR 5y 0 3000 AL A D A A6 BT % o 4 R B AT B Y
R TYE RIE AL 2 B R

SSAP 9 (Revised)

SSAP 14 (Revised) :

SSAP 18 (Revised) :

SSAP 26
SSAP 28

SSAP 29
SSAP 30
SSAP 31

SSAP 32

Interpretation 12

Interpretation 13

: “Events after the balance sheet date”

“Leases”

“Revenue”

: “Segment reporting”

: “Provisions, contingent liabilities and

contingent assets”

: “Intangible assets”
: “Business combinations”
: “Impairment of assets”

: “Consolidated financial statements and

accounting for investments in subsidiaries”

: “Business combinations — subsequent

adjustment of fair values and goodwill

initially reported”

: “Goodwill — continuing requirements for

goodwill and negative goodwill previously

eliminated against/credited to reserves”

o ErahHERISE O R (REMERT) ¢ AN HARSHH
o EEFHENICE 14 5% (KUMERT) - HE

o ErFFHERIZE 18 5% (KUERT) - kA

o ErahHERILE 26 UE PR

o frutuERISE 28 9%

LM SRR

o ErahHERILE 29 Ut DR

o EEhHERILE 30 9E CAREA B

o ErEhHERILE 31 98 C EERE

o ERHENILE 32 5% CERE B RER KA
HHHE AT 2 &
FH g

o ERFEE 129 A - BRE
WeAPEE S
LA

o RS 139 R S GEEE ) S
VGV e |
B A TR TR
B

These SSAPs prescribe new accounting measurement and disclosure
practices. The major effects on the Group’s accounting policies and on
the amounts disclosed in these financial statements of those SSAPs and
Interpretations which have had a significant effect on the financial

statements, are summarised as follows:

gy S R T A R R R K
BLAF B AR IR AT FE O B R I R
SRR P TR 2 AR G R A e B
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Notes to Financial Statements

T A Mtk

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED STATEMENTS
OF STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE
(“SSAPS”) (continued)

SSAP 9 (Revised) prescribes which type of events occurring after the
balance sheet date require adjustment to the financial statements, and
which require disclosure, but no adjustment. Its principal impact on
these financial statements is that the proposed final dividend which is
not declared and approved until after the balance sheet date, is no longer
recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date, but is disclosed as an
allocation of retained earnings on a separate line within the capital and
reserves section of the balance sheet. The prior year adjustment arising
from the adoption of this revised SSAP is detailed in note 11 to the

financial statements.

SSAP 14 (Revised) prescribes the basis for lessor and lessee accounting
for finance and operating leases, and the required disclosures in respect
thereof. Certain amendments have been made to the previous accounting
measurement treatments, which may be accounted for retrospectively or
prospectively, in accordance with the requirements of the SSAP. The
revised SSAP requirements have not had a material effect on the amounts
previously recorded in the financial statements, therefore no prior year
adjustment has been required. The disclosure changes under this SSAP
have resulted in changes to the detailed information disclosed for operating

leases, which are further detailed in note 35 to the financial statements.

SSAP 18 (Revised) prescribes the recognition of revenue and was revised
as a consequence of the revision to SSAP 9 described above. Proposed
final dividends from subsidiaries that are declared and approved by the
subsidiaries after the balance sheet date are no longer recognised in the
Company’s own financial statements for the year. The adoption of the
SSAP has resulted in a prior year adjustment, further details of which

are included in notes 10 and 32 to the financial statements.

SSAP 26 prescribes the principles to be applied for reporting financial
information by segment. It requires that management assesses whether
the Group’s predominant risks or returns are based on business segments
or geographical segments and determines one of these bases to be the
primary segment information reporting format, with the other as the
secondary segment information reporting format. The impact of this
SSAP is the inclusion of significant additional segment reporting

disclosures which are set out in note 4 to the financial statements.

SSAP 28 prescribes the recognition criteria and measurement bases to
apply to provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets, together
with the required disclosures in respect thereof. The SSAP has had no

significant impact on the preparation of these financial statements.

SSAP 29 prescribes the recognition and measurement criteria for
intangible assets, together with the disclosure requirements. The adoption
of this SSAP has resulted in no change to the previously adopted
accounting treatment for intangible assets and the additional disclosures
that it requires have not been significant for these financial statements.
The SSAP has had no significant impact on the preparation of these

financial statements.

TAI FOOK SECURITIES GROUP LIMITED K1 # %4 LA+
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Notes to Financial Statements

T A Mk

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED STATEMENTS
OF STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE
(“SSAPs”) (continued)

SSAP 30 prescribes the accounting treatment for business combinations,
including the determination of the date of acquisition, the method for
determining the fair values of the assets and liabilities acquired, and the
treatment of goodwill or negative goodwill arising on acquisition. The
SSAP requires the disclosure of goodwill in the non-current assets section
of the consolidated balance sheet. It requires that goodwill is amortised
to the consolidated profit and loss account over its estimated useful life.
Interpretation 13 prescribes the application of SSAP 30 to goodwill
arising from acquisitions in previous years which remains eliminated
against consolidated reserves. The adoption of the SSAP and
Interpretation has resulted in a prior year adjustment, further details of
which are included in note 32 to the financial statements. The required
new additional disclosures are included in note 32 to the financial

statements.

SSAP 31 prescribes the recognition and measurement criteria for
impairments of assets. The SSAP is required to be applied prospectively
and therefore, has had no effect on amounts previously reported in prior

year financial statements.

SSAP 32 prescribes the accounting treatment and disclosures for the
preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements, and
has had no significant impact on the preparation of these financial

statements.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Statements of Standard Accounting Practice, accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, except for the periodic remeasurement of

equity investments, as further explained below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements
of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 March 2002.
The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are
consolidated from or to their effective dates of acquisition or disposal,
respectively. All significant intercompany transactions and balances

within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

2.
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Notes to Financial Statements

T A Mtk

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating policies the
Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain benefits from

its activities.

The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any

impairment losses.

Joint venture companies

A joint venture company is a company set up by contractual arrangement,
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic activity.
The joint venture company operates as a separate entity in which the

Group and the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates the capital
contributions of the joint venture parties, the duration of the joint venture
and the basis on which the assets are to be realised upon its dissolution.
The profits and losses from the joint venture company’s operations and
any distributions of surplus assets are shared by the venturers, either in
proportion to their respective capital contributions, or in accordance with

the terms of the joint venture agreement.

A joint venture company is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Company has unilateral control over the joint

venture company;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Company does not have unilateral

control, but has joint control over the joint venture company.

(c) an associate, if the Company does not have unilateral or joint control,
but holds generally not less than 20% of the joint venture company’s
registered capital and is in a position to exercise significant influence

over the joint venture company; or

(d) a long term investment, if the Company holds less than 20% of the
joint venture company’s registered capital and has neither joint control
of, nor is in a position to exercise significant influence over, the joint

venture company.

Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture company which is subject
to joint control, resulting in none of the participating parties having
unilateral control over the economic activity of the jointly-controlled

entity.

TAI FOOK SECURITIES GROUP LIMITED K1 # %4 LA+
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Notes to Financial Statements

T A Mk

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Jointly-controlled entities (continued)

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of the
jointly-controlled entity is included in the consolidated profit and loss
account and consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s interest
in the jointly- controlled entity is stated in the consolidated balance sheet
at the Group’s share of net assets under the equity method of accounting,

less any impairment losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the excess
of the cost of the acquisition over the Group’s share of the fair values of

the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated balance
sheet as an asset and amortised on the straight-line basis over its estimated

useful life of 20 years.

In prior years, goodwill arising on acquisitions was eliminated against
consolidated reserves in the year of acquisition. The Group has adopted
the transitional provision of SSAP 30 that permits goodwill on
acquisitions which occurred prior to 1 January 2001, to remain eliminated
against consolidated reserves. Goodwill on subsequent acquisitions is

treated according to the new accounting policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries, the gain or loss on disposal is calculated by
reference to the net assets at the date of disposal, including the attributable
amount of goodwill which remains unamortised and any relevant reserves,
as appropriate. Any attributable goodwill previously eliminated against
consolidated reserves at the time of acquisition is written back and

included in the calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.

The carrying amount of goodwill, including goodwill remaining
eliminated against consolidated reserves, is reviewed annually and written
down for impairment when it is considered necessary. A previously
recognised impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed unless the
impairment loss was caused by a specific external event of an exceptional
nature that was not expected to recur, and subsequent external events

have occurred which have reversed the effect of that event.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of whether there is
any indication of impairment of any asset, or whether there is any
indication that an impairment loss previously recognised for an asset in
prior years may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such
indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s
recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the asset’s value in use

or its net selling price.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is charged to the
profit and loss account in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount, when the impairment loss is accounted for

in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount
of an asset, however not to an amount higher than the carrying amount
that would have been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation),

had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.

A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the profit and loss account
in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, when the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in

accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price
and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after
fixed assets have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance,
is normally charged to the profit and loss account in the period in which
itis incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the
expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits
expected to be obtained from the use of the fixed asset, the expenditure

is capitalised as an additional cost of that asset.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost
of each asset over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates

used for this purpose are as follows:

Leasehold land Jizh =gt
Buildings M

Leasehold improvements THEY LS
Furniture, fixtures and equipment ML~ B R
Computer equipment TN

Motor vehicles T

Motor yacht i fiE

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed asset recognised in
the profit and loss account is the difference between the net sales proceeds

and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets, representing eligibility rights to trade on or through
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange )
and Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited (the “Futures Exchange ),
are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any impairment

losses.

Amortisation is calculated on the straight-line basis over a period of 10

years to write off the cost of the rights.

Other assets

Other assets held on a long term basis are stated at cost less any

impairment losses on an individual asset basis.

Long term investments

Long term investments are non-trading investments in listed and unlisted

equity securities intended to be held on a long term basis.

Listed securities are stated at their fair values on the basis of their quoted
market prices at the balance sheet date on an individual investment basis.
Unlisted securities are stated at their estimated fair values on an individual

basis.

The gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of securities
are dealt with as movements in the long term investment revaluation
reserve, until the securities are sold, collected, or otherwise disposed of,
or until the securities are determined to be impaired, when the cumulative
gain or loss derived from the securities recognised in the long term
investment revaluation reserve, together with the amount of any further
impairment, is charged to the profit and loss account for the period in
which the impairment arises. Where the circumstances and events which
led to an impairment cease to exist and there is persuasive evidence that
the new circumstances and events will persist for the foreseeable future,
the amount of the impairment previously charged and any appreciation
in fair value is credited to the profit and loss account to the extent of the

amount previously charged.

Short term investments

Short term investments are investments in equity securities held for
trading purposes and are stated at their fair values on the basis of their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date on an individual investment
basis. The gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of such
securities are credited or charged to the profit and loss account for the

period in which they arise.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash equivalents
represent short term highly liquid investments which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which were within three
months of maturity when acquired, less advances from banks repayable
within three months from the date of the advance. For the purpose of
balance sheet classification, cash equivalents represent assets similar in

nature to cash, which are not restricted as to use.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all significant
timing differences to the extent it is probable that the liability will
crystallise in the foreseeable future. A deferred tax asset is not recognised

until its realisation is assured beyond reasonable doubt.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be measured reliably,

on the following bases:

(a) from the sale of long and short term investments, on the transaction

dates when the relevant contract notes are executed;

(b) commissions and brokerage income on dealings in securities, futures,
options and gold bullion contracts and the profit and loss on trading
in securities, futures, options and gold bullion contracts, on the

transaction dates when the relevant contract notes are executed;

(c) consultancy and financial advisory fees, placing, underwriting and
sub-underwriting commissions, and insurance brokerage
commissions, on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of

the underlying agreements;

(d) income from fund management, custodian and handling services, in

the period in which such services are rendered;

(e) interest income, on a time proportion basis taking into account the

principal outstanding and the effective interest rate applicable; and

(f) dividends, when the shareholders’ right to receive payment has been

established.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of
assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases. Where
the Group is the leasee, rentals payable under the operating leases are
charged to the profit and loss account on the straight-line basis over the

lease terms.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate
allocation of retained earnings within capital and reserves in the balance
sheet, until they have been approved by the shareholders in a general
meeting. When these dividends have been approved by the shareholders

and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because
the Company’s memorandum and articles of association grant the
directors the authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently,
interim dividends are recognised immediately as a liability when they

are proposed and declared.

In previous years, the Company recognised its proposed final dividend
to shareholders, which was declared and approved after the balance sheet
date, as a liability in its balance sheet. The Company also recognised
the proposed final dividend of a subsidiary, which was declared and
approved after the balance sheet date, as income in its profit and loss
account for that year. The revised accounting treatments for dividends
resulting from the adoption of SSAP 9 (Revised) and SSAP 18 (Revised),
have given rise to prior year adjustments in both the Group’s and the
Company’s financial statements, further details of which are included in

notes 10, 11 and 32 to the financial statements.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable rates of
exchange ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated
at the applicable rates of exchange ruling at that date. Exchange

differences are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas subsidiaries are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the applicable rates of exchange
ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting translation differences

are included in the exchange fluctuation reserve.

Retirement benefits scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for those employees who are eligible
to participate in the Scheme. The MPF Scheme has operated since
1 December 2000. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the profit and loss account
as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the
Group in an independently administered fund. The Group’s employer

contributions vest fully with the employees when contributed into the
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Retirement benefits scheme (continued)

MPF Scheme, except for the Group’s employer voluntary contributions,
which are refunded to the Group when the employee leaves employment
prior to the contributions vesting fully, in accordance with the rules of

the MPF Scheme.

Prior to the MPF Scheme becoming effective, the Group operated a
defined contribution retirement benefits scheme (the “Prior Scheme”)
for those employees who were eligible to participate in this scheme.
This Prior Scheme operated in a similar way to the MPF Scheme, except
that when an employee left the Prior Scheme before his/her interest in
the Group’s employer contributions vested fully, the ongoing
contributions payable by the Group were reduced by the relevant
amount of the forfeited employer’s contributions. With effect from

1 December 2000, the Prior Scheme was terminated.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly
or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant influence
over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. Parties
are also considered to be related if they are subject to common control
or common significant influence. Related parties may be individuals

or corporate entities.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

SSAP 26 was adopted during the year, as detailed in note 2 to the
financial statements. Segment information is presented by way of two
segment formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by business
segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by

geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed
separately, according to the nature of their operations and the services
they provide. Each of the Group’s business segments represents a
strategic business unit that offers services which are subject to risks
and returns that are different from those of other business segments.

Summary details of the business segments are as follows:

(a) the broking segment engages in securities, futures, options and gold

bullion contracts broking;
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. HIER )

(b) the margin financing and money lending segment engages in the
provision of margin financing to margin customers, and personal loans
and commercial loans to individuals and corporate customers,

respectively;

(c) the corporate advisory, placing and underwriting segment engages
in the provision of corporate advisory, placing and underwriting

services;

(d) the trading and investment segment engages in investment holding,
proprietary trading on securities, futures, options and gold bullion

contracts; and

(e) the others segment comprises fund management, provision of
custodian and handling services, insurance broking and sale of saving

plans.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues and results
are attributed to the segments based on the location of the customers,
and assets are attributed to the segments based on the location of the

assets.

Intersegment transactions are conducted with reference to the prices

charged to third parties.

(a) Business segments

The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and certain asset,
liability and expenditure information for the Group’s business

segments.
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. EER

(a) W8 (480)

(a) Business segments (continued)

Group
ALK
Margin  Corporate
financing advisory,
and money placing and Trading and
Broking lending underwriting  investment Others Eliminations Consolidated
2002 HKS000  HK$000  HKY00  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$'000
Sxek FHR BEWH RN RATER
BERH Jefith £t ks B i L] b3
TEE  TEE  FEe  PeE FEE TR TR
Segment revenue: SHEBUCA:
Sales to external customers HETIER 116,336 113,485 28,410 1,677 10,761 - 270,669
Intersegment sales B2 HE 915 5,016 - - 292 (6,223) -
Total At 117,251 118,501 28,410 1,677 11,053 (6,223) 270,669
Segment results iniES (36,400) (58,384) 432 (5,015) (2,481) - (101,848)
Unallocated expenses KA (19,766)
Loss from operating activities BEEBER (121,614)
Share of loss of a jointly e — I3t b (48)
~controlled entity AEAFER
Loss before tax (i) 1) (121,662)
Tax i 3,408
Net loss from ordinary activities M RMERS H % g (118,254)
attributable to shareholders —
2001 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
ZRRH (Restated)
T T T T T T T
(FH))
Segment revenue: TP
Sales to external customers HETIER 141,566 181,185 70,038 (21,959) 33,019 - 403,849
Intersegment sales B2 HE 112 32,467 - - 35 (32,614) -
Total At 141,678 213,652 70,038 (21,959) 33,054 (32,614) 403,849
Segment results HES (16,186) 33,149 16,172 60,888 15,779 - 109,802
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries B A i 18,132
Impairment of goodwill T (2,730)
Unallocated expenses RAESL (25,961)
Profit from operating activities BB EHA 99,243
Share of profit of an associate FEA— Al 2 ) 365
ekl
Profit before tax BB i ] 99,608
Tax BiH (5,350)
Profit before minority interests Rt b B 5 i A 94,258
Minority interests BB 4 (839)
;Ev: Net profit from ordinary activities PR H o RS ALR] 93,419
g attributable to shareholders —
5}
L g
=
S #it
%
8687
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Business segments (continued)

2002

SRRTH

Segment assets R

Interests in a jointly-controlled A— LR PR
entity BN LM

Unallocated assets KA B G

Total assets HERE

Segment liabilities T afE

Unallocated liabilities RrBafE

Total liabilities A

Other segment information: bR
Amortisation of intangible assets iSAVA 1 i
Depreciation bl
Provision for doubtful debts RARR
Capital expenditure EAR X

TGN LG
ZAREBER 5

Unrealised losses on revaluation of
short term listed investments, net

2001

SRR

Segment assets R

Unallocated assets R B G

Total assets R

Segment liabilities JrbafE

Unallocated liabilities RrBa

Total liabilities A

Other segment information: bR
Amortisation of intangible assets iSAVA 1 i
Depreciation bl
Provision for doubtful debts RARE
Capital expenditure EAR X

TGN LS
ZAREBER 5

Unrealised losses on revaluation of
short term listed investments, net

Notes to Financial Statements

T A Mk

4. HiER
(a) ZEHHNT (D)

Group
A gL
Margin  Corporate
financing advisory,
and money placing and Trading and
Broking lending underwriting  investment Others Eliminations Consolidated
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R R - R BUHER
LW Jefubi i 22k il b e e
T T T T T T T
779,383 | 1,609,845 63,875 195,146 9,973 (666,108) 1,992,114
1,902
20,756
2,014,772
(722,720)  (942,223) (24,788)  (169,480) (3,056) 666,108 | (1,196,159)
(1,071)
(1,197,230)
795 - - - - - 795
12,490 5,371 1,020 26 106 - 19,013
- 75,101 - - - - 75,101
25,227 8,805 2,127 193 718 - 37,130
- - - 4,576 - - 4,576
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
(Restated)
T T T T T T T
(E3))
652,414 | 1,975,855 78,300 208,542 26,105 (778,974) 2,162,242
15,680
2,177,922
(716,541)  (846,974) (46,843)  (359,943) (27,561) 778,974 | (1,218,888)
(6,686)
(1,225,574)
491 . - - - - 491
13,227 4,949 1,493 17 544 - 20,230
- 25,300 - - - - 25,300
23,114 8,194 3,167 11 1,725 - 36,211
- - - 37,274 - - 37,274

(b) Geographical segment

No geographical analysis is presented as over 90% of the Group’s

revenue, results, assets and liabilities are derived from activities in

Hong Kong.

(b) Hh [ 55

A SR R 90 %0 2 5 2638 - P > W A
TSR EFW - PRLAE BB R S 448 8 o
I o
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TURNOVER AND REVENUE

5.

Turnover represents commissions and brokerage income on dealings

in securities, futures, options and gold bullion contracts; interest

income from margin and other financing; consultancy and advisory

fees; commissions earned from share placing, underwriting and

sub-underwriting; income from fund management; income from

custodian and handling services; profit and loss on trading in securities,

futures, options and gold bullion contracts; dividend income from

investments; and commissions and brokerage income from insurance

broking and sale of saving plans, after elimination of all significant

intra-group transactions.

Revenue from the following activities has been included in turnover:

Securities dealing and broking:

Commission on securities dealings

Futures dealing and broking:

Commission on dealings in futures/options/
rolling forex/commodities/gold bullion
contracts

Interest income:

Margin and other financing

Corporate finance and advisory:
Consultancy and advisory fee income
Placing, underwriting and sub-underwriting
commission
Fund management:

Commission on subscription and redemption of
shares of a mutual fund

Management income
Income earned from provision of nominee and
custodian services:

Custodian and handling service fees

Income from proprietary trading:
Loss on securities trading
Dividend income
Profit on futures, options and gold bullion

contracts trading, net

Commission and brokerage income from
insurance broking and sale of saving plans

5 R B T AR ALETS
HEw s 2

W1 A

HEWE W N,
BB H 2

FLEHA
TR A £8

A SETE K vl
[E V&R ION
BB - BLH B BB 4

HA A

R D o R < e 2
ik

EEA

PRI B PR IR B Z A

DRAE o g BRI 5 22

LS waiyiobd
WA

PRERASHCZEBS S ot B s w2
LIEAE TN

TAI FOOK SECURITIES GROUP LIMITED K1 # %4 LA+

BREBEBA

BEBIREEER AR ERZ K 2 HEE
I5 ~ WE - RE R B A A 2 B AR - FF
J R FARRS B LA ~ BB B B~ B
TBCE LB R B TR R SR R
P2 WA ~ BT B B RS 2 O ~ HH SR -
B WRER RS o BETHBRE AL
B AR B 8 AT I B B s B B AR 4

IR PR C R AR SEE A

2002 2001
HK$°000 HK$’000
= S
T Tt
95,801 130,298
20,535 11,268
113,485 181,185
15,756 31,867
12,654 38,171
3 11
52 59
4,628 4,958
(1.957) (27.902)
2,643 5,705
991 238
6.078 27,991
270,669 403,849
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6. PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM OPERATING 6.

ACTIVITIES

The Group’s profit/(loss) from operating activities is arrived at after

charging/(crediting):

Depreciation
Amortisation of intangible assets *

Impairment of goodwill

Minimum lease payments under operating leases:

Land and buildings
Computer equipment
Auditors’ remuneration

Staff costs (including directors’ remuneration
(note 7)):

Salaries and wages
Commission and bonuses
Contributions to provident fund

Less: Forfeited contributions **

Net provident fund contributions

Provision for doubtful debts

Bad debt written off

Interest expense for securities broking and margin

financing operations:
On bank loans and overdrafts
On other loans
On loans from related companies
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries
Gain on disposal of a long term investment
Loss/(gain) on disposals of fixed assets

Unrealised losses on revaluation of short term
listed investments, net

Exchange losses/(gains), net
Dividend income from listed investments

Interest income

BERHERA/ Ok#)

AL 2 S BRI/ ORHR) T3 dnER/ (REA) T

FIER
2002 2001
HK$’000 HK$’000
(Restated)
e 2 CRE AR
THIT T T
(1)
e 19,013 20,230
BUSIA -Vl 1 795 491
[iResoien - 2,730
KT B AT 2 S AR 4 30H -
0 B 23,654 20,134
BB 13,493 10,742
LU 4 1,504 1,609
BITHA (a5E S e—
BEE7 )
Wia Rk TE 132,074 132,981
14 BAEAT 20,367 38,546
AREE K 4,995 5,051
W R e (554) (506)
AR IR 4,441 4,545
156,882 176,072
BRI 75,101 25,300
SRS 170 -
RO B IR R TR
B paill-N b
SRATER B 22,664 18,562
HABE K 2,446 50,774
[RIRAIRE e 1,639 -
B R 2 7 22 i - (18,132)
HE—THR ARG 2 s - (110,539)
B 5 2 M (S AR 188 (288)
EXLPSENNIEs<wa S il ey
(f8) - 4,576 37,274
B S lcds, (HstE) o VPAR (111) 160
TR BRI A (2,643) (5,705)
FLEA (120,719) (189,631)

*  The amortisation of intangible assets for the year is included in “Other operating
expenses” on the face of the consolidated profit and loss account.

**  The amount of forfeited contributions available to reduce contributions in future

years at 31 March 2002 was not material.

* AR BT B 2 WA - O G At as KA AR

e

we R CRLTAEZJ] = —H o GRS B AT T EA

RACZ LB SRR, A
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7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 7.
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and Section 161 of the Companies Ordinance is as follows:

Fees: ik
Executive directors HATHER
Non-executive directors FPATHF
Independent non-executive directors WS IFRATH
Other emoluments: oAb 45 <
Executive directors: HATHES -
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind Fids - R LE YR
Performance related bonuses TR B EE A AEAT
Pension scheme contributions AR
The number of directors whose remuneration fell within the following
bands is as follows:
Nil - HK$1,000,000 EHEICE 1,000,000 #5 T
HK$1,000,001 - HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 # 7T % 1,500,00 #57C
HK$1,500,001 - HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 #ICE 2,000,000 #5 7T
HK$2,000,001 - HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 #ITE 2,500,000 #5 7T
HK$3,000,001 - HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 #ITCE 3,500,000 # 70
HK$4,500,001 - HK$5,000,000 4,500,001 #ITE 5,000,000 ¥ TT

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed to

waive any remuneration during the year.

During the year, 15,000,000 share options were granted to the directors
in respect of their services to the Group, further details of which are set
out under the heading “Share option scheme” in the Report of the Board
of Directors on pages 34 to 37. The estimated value of such options,
which has not been charged to the profit and loss account, was
HK$2,400,000 as at the date of grant. This was determined by using the

Black-Scholes option pricing model.

TAI FOOK SECURITIES GROUP LIMITED K1 # %4 LA+

A

VAR A R s I 1 58 5 B A PR Rt o Ll LA
B RMRIEE 161 M2 B 52 8 T < 2 SR A

Group

A
2002 2001
HK$°000 HKS$°000
TRRUE TR
T#T T
1,125 1,500
958 1,250
375 500
2,458 3,250
10,584 10,363
882 6,465
555 435
14,479 20,513

R 2 G

Number of directors

WA
2002 2001

e e
10 9

1 —

1 1

1 1

2 1

- 2

AP PRSI AR AT AT 2 D A ) R SR AT AT
i o

AER > WM 15,000,000 A EARE LIRS
A 2 A B AR ) 2 MRS R T A B S el
(561 EH £ 5563 H) A7 B BRERT 8 — Brd v - I
JBAEIAZ H o K I FHE £52,400,0009 T » Holf ok
AR RR R IR o MEARCHE A (B9 AL AR I
T A RS o
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FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees of the Group during the year included
four (2001: four) directors, details of whose remuneration are set out in
note 7 above. Details of the remuneration of the remaining one (2001:

one) non-director, highest paid employee are as follows:

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind

Performance related bonuses i F B G 2 AEAL
Pension scheme contributions AR

The remuneration of the non-director, highest paid employee fell within
the band of HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 (2001: HK$2,000,001 to
HK$2,500,000).

During the year, 600,000 share options were granted to the non-director,
highest paid employee in respect of his services to the Group, further
details of which are included in the disclosures set out under the heading
“Share option scheme” in the Report of the Board of Directors on pages
34 to 37. The estimated value of such options, which has not been charged
to the profit and loss account, was HK$96,000 as at the date of grant.

This was determined by using the Black-Scholes option pricing model.

TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16% (2001: 16%)
on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year.
Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates
of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates, based on

existing legislation, interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

Wi~ BRI

8.

T Bt v 2 M H

A A BT B s 2 1B LA (
Tt P4 ) AW 2 BRI L 7
Wi T4 (CEF A K ) R
PR AP RITT :

Group

AL
2002 2001
HK$°000 HK$’000
R4 A
T AR
1,628 1,330
- 673
- 71
1,628 2,074

T R R B 2B F 1,500,001 T E
2,000,000 #7T (—%%—4 : 2,000,001 #TLE
2,500,000 #7T) .

N WA I R 2 AR B % 600,000 B
e HE LA Sl oy AR SR AR b 2 M5 > R AT T
FEWE (58 61 FLAEH 63 F) A7 B IBRER ] — Bt
o BRI FRORE AR i R A RHEE 2 96,000 i
JE > AR R R P ANER o WEBCHE 2 (B g
SRR R BR AT

BLx

T s RSB 30 A A 1 7 b T8 A A T LR
WAl 16% ( —FFE—F 1 16% ) ZBLRMEL#
i o AR At b I R R A Y AR A A I e 2
W2 BR 2 BUATIEG] ~ 2R 4 2 BiAT
BiRGHA -
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9. TAX (continued) 9.
Group: AL
Provision for tax in respect A BE U A1 th 2 B IE B
of profit for the year:
Hong Kong s
Mainland China H [ K
Overseas a2
Overprovision in prior years AT 2 R R
Share of tax attributable to an associate G —TH B A A BLIE
Tax charge/(credit) for the year AAERERITE S W (] 438)

There was no significant unprovided deferred tax in respect of the year

(2001: Nil).

10. NET PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM ORDINARY 10.

ACTIVITIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO
SHAREHOLDERS

The net loss from ordinary activities attributable to shareholders for the
year ended 31 March 2002 dealt with in the financial statements of the
Company is HK$35,695,000 (2001: net profit of HK$144,308,000
(restated)).

The comparative amount for 2001 has been restated by a prior year
adjustment resulting in a net credit of HK$100,000,000 to the Company’s
net profit for that year, and a net debit of the same amount to the
Company’s retained profits as at 1 April 2000. The prior year adjustment
recognised in the Company’s financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2001 the 2000 dividend from a subsidiary of HK$100,000,000
which was declared and approved by the subsidiary after 31 March 2000,
but which was recognised by the Company as revenue in its financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2000. This change in accounting
policy has arisen from the adoption of revisions to SSAP 18, as further

detailed in notes 2 and 32 to the financial statements.

There is no effect of this change in accounting policy on the Company’s
net loss for the current year because no final dividends have been proposed
by the Company’s subsidiaries for the years ended 31 March 2001 and
2002.

TAI FOOK SECURITIES GROUP LIMITED K1 # %4 LA+

BEIH (1)

2002 2001
HK$’000 HKS$’000
SRR e
Tt FioT
263 6,292

68 79

101 207
(3,840) (1,341)
(3,408) 5,237

- 113

(3,408) 5,350

AR SN AT ] AR AE BT R T ( =% E—
o) .

JBESEHE AT H 6 BB AR, Ol

BE EEFEZH =+ HIREE > A2 F B
5 H #2155 K518 35,695,000 #5 70 ( ~FZ—4F © 4iF|
144,308,000 7t (F31)))

CEEAEZ R T O RE AL E
G| » AN FIAE LA R AR 1S 10100,000,0009 56
T Ae " EEFAED ] — H 2 A7 B % A B R 4
R o AR TR R AL A s =R —F=
H =4 — H IR 2 MR P st — M A v
A EERAEZA = AR T M AR R 5
2 BTG » B L100,000,000%55C » ME
HORAAABE _FEFTF=A=1+—HILFE
2 AR N BRER LA o B S ETBUR 2 S
T BR A G mt RIS 18 58 2 AB7T » e MU B H5 3
ROIBERE 2 KPfE 32 »

MR —FF A=A =t —H A FLT A=A
=t HAERAEEE N > Sl SRR 4 ) BEIR A
B FrLARZAE S BOR O A A R AR R 2 i T
s Z
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11.

12.

DIVIDENDS

Interim - HK1 cent (2001: HK4 cents) AR
per ordinary share — B A 1 AL
(ZFE A 438
Proposed final - Nil (2001: HK2 cents) IR R A,

per ordinary share

During the year, the Group adopted the revised SSAP 9 “Events after
the balance sheet date”, as detailed in note 2 to the financial statements.
To comply with this revised SSAP, a prior year adjustment has been
made to reclassify the proposed final dividend for the year ended
31 March 2001 of HK$9,766,000, which was recognised as a current
liability at the prior year end, to the proposed final dividend reserve
account within the capital and reserves section of the balance sheet. The
result of this has been to reduce both the Group’s and the Company’s
current liabilities and to increase the reserves previously reported as at
31 March 2001 by HK$9,766,000.

There is no effect of this change in accounting policy as at
31 March 2002 because no final dividends have been proposed by the

Company or its subsidiaries for the current year.

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings/(loss) per share is based on the net loss
attributable to shareholders for the year of HK$118,254,000 (2001: net
profit of HK$93,419,000 (restated)), and the weighted average of
486,322,315 (2001: 428,774,354) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The diluted loss per share for the year ended 31 March 2002 is not
presented as there were no dilutive effects on the basic loss per share.
The outstanding share options of the Company had an anti-dilutive effect
on the basic loss per share, and the outstanding warrants of the Company
would not result in the issue of ordinary shares for less than the fair
value as their exercise price was above the average market price of the

Company’s shares during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year ended
31 March 2001 is based on the net profit attributable to the shareholders
for that year of HK$93,419,000 as restated. The weighted average
number of ordinary shares used in the calculation is the 428,774,354
ordinary shares in issue during that year, as used in the basic earnings
per share calculation, and the weighted average of 294,307 ordinary
shares assumed to have been issued at no consideration on the deemed

exercise of all warrants and share options during that year.

— (CFF A 2380

12.

ﬂ&;m
2002 2001
HK$’000 HK$°000
= —xEA
T Tt
4,866 19,536
- 9,766
4,866 29,302

AN > ACHE M RN B 5T UE IS O BF (A8 0RRT)
[EEFAARIE] > PRGN A R GE 2 - vl
SPUCTEHAUERT G R ER] > AFIRE R O EE
FE—AEZAZ+— AAEF IR Z BIRAN L
9,766,000 T T 41| 5 ¥ 7 & {4 IR AR K St i — i
T AR VR AR B A o L ER A AR A [ B AR ] B
R 2 —4E = 7 =+ — B B 81 3 00 B £
Tt o 30 K380 9,766,000 5 7C ©

P AR 2 ) B B o 2 ) 0 S R R S AR RS
WHEFECR 2 B ER —F L F=A=t—HZ
BT BOR I M B o

HIREF, OH)

B IREEA R, (REAE) TAR IR AR 48 B2 1B R A s
18 118,254,000 # 7T (2001 : #iF] 93,419,000 # 75
(T F])) LA KAF N B B AT 35 20 B i BE 1 34 3
486,322,315 1% (2001 : 428,774,354 Ji) 5154 -

VSTV TN FERIRIT RS2 € e o -
A=t HIRE I R SR B s 1 - A
A ) RAT G R S e A A 1R L AT SR M
B WA R W ARAT O 2 RE IR RERE AN L Bk
AT DI DV E 2 A > B 247 R A
Ty AR BE KA R ey 2 P39 {5 o

WE RS ] = H R R
TR A 4 5% AE T T SROE A 4R 93,419,000 s oT
(FEF]) FHE o FFRIT A 2 3% 8 i i e 35 5
428,774,354 IR RZAE N BT AL - BT
FEART R EL > ARG 4 IR 1 294,307
TR A RZAE R T AT W IBCHE RS B S IR VR T 2
UL AR T LA S AT o
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13. FIXED ASSETS

Cost:
At beginning of year
Additions
Disposals

Exchange realignment
At 31 March 2002

Accumulated depreciation:
At beginning of year
Provided during the year
Disposals

Exchange realignment
At 31 March 2002

Net book value:

At 31 March 2002

At 31 March 2001

TAI FOOK SECURITIES GROUP LIMITED A #i i %545 Ml 7 R 2 7]

A
£
e
i
37k

WEERZHEZA=+—H

2HE
4
F R
e

T i 7

= Sy

B
e S S B

B-FE-EZ)]=+—H

13. [l 52 %
Group
AG
Leasehold Leasehold Furniture,
land and improve-  fixtures and Computer Motor Motor

buildings ments equipment equipment vehicles yacht Total
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000

g &I %
BT HEYEKE Beskefl B i fid3 it
Tt Tt Tt T T T Tt
4,397 29.592 21,230 30,845 5,494 3,133 94,691
- 14,502 5,424 16,999 326 = 37,251
- - (379). - (240). (3,133) (3,752)
- - 2 - - - 2
4,397 44,094 26,277 47,844 5,580 - 128,192
372 16,829 14,623 19,042 2,076 1,551 54,493
110 6,894 3,059 7,557 1,106 287 19,013
- - (280) = (76) (1,838) (2,194)
- - 1 - - - 1
482 23,723 17,403 26,599 3,106 = 71,313
3,915 20,371 8,874 21,245 2,474 - 56,879
4,025 12,763 6,607 11,803 3,418 1,582 40,198
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13. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Cost:
At beginning of year
Additions

Disposals

At 31 March 2002

Accumulated depreciation:
At beginning of year
Provided during the year

Disposals

At 31 March 2002

Net book value:

At 31 March 2002

At 31 March 2001

13. [l % ()
Company
A4 ]
Leasehold Leasehold Furniture,
land and improve-  fixtures and Computer Motor Motor
buildings ments equipment  equipment vehicles yacht Total
HKS$000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000
g Bif - %
Jms HEYEEE & B i i it
T Tkt T T#T T T#T T
A
£4) 2,483 10,633 6,735 47 5,494 3,133 28,525
A - 13,966 5,296 95 326 - 19,683
i - - - - (240) (3,133) (3,373)
RFEZF==1—H 2,483 24,599 12,031 142 5,580 - 44,835
SR
4] 95 2,506 1,406 24 2,076 1,551 7,658
4 A 62 3,150 1,982 20 1,106 287 6,607
i - - - - (76) (1,838) (1914)
WERRZZHEZA=4—H 157 5,656 3,388 44 3,106 - 12,351
T i -
WERRZZHEZA=+—H 2,326 18,943 8,643 98 2,474 - 32,484
REEEF=A=1—H 2,388 8,127 5,329 23 3,418 1,582 20,867

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings included above are held under

the following lease terms:

At cost:
Medium term leases

Long term leases

HORAE
I E
RAME

bSO S I 2 R A T % T AR AR

CUES e
Hong Kong Mainland China Total
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

it Gl PN aE

AR AR AR
1,914 - 1,914
1,178 1,305 2,483
3,092 1,305 4,397
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14. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost: A

At beginning of year FH)

Additions wNE

At 31 March W=A=1—H
Accumulated amortisation: ZEHe

At beginning of year 4

Provided during the year SRR

At 31 March REA=+—H
Net book value: BRI (E -

At 31 March REA=+—H

TAI FOOK SECURITIES GROUP LIMITED A ¥ %545 Ml 7 R 23 7]

14.

Group

A
2002 2001
HK$°000 HKS$°000
TRETUE TR
T#le T
8,131 4,731
- 3,400
8,131 8,131
491 -
795 491
1,286 491
6,845 7,640
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15. OTHER ASSETS

At cost:
Deposits with the Stock Exchange:
Compensation fund
Fidelity fund

Dealers’ deposit with Securities and Futures
Commission

Stamp duty deposit

Contributions to The Central Clearing and
Settlement System Guarantee Fund

Admission fee paid to Hong Kong Securities
Clearing Company Limited

Admission fee paid to The SEHK Options
Clearing House Limited

Special deposit paid to The SEHK Options
Clearing House Limited

Reserve fund with The SEHK Options
Clearing House Limited

Deposit with the Compensation Fund of the
Futures Exchange

Deposit with HKFE Clearing Corporation
Limited in contribution to the reserve fund

Cost of membership for a seat at The Chinese
Gold and Silver Exchange Society

Compensation fund paid to The Shenzhen
Stock Exchange Co., Ltd.

Settlement Risk Fund paid to The Shanghai
Securities Central Clearing & Registration
Corporation

Club debentures

15.

HRAME

S P
W 4
RIS

W R A ER Y
Ay Bk

ENfERL %4

BT RS B S R AR
fire

T RGEFARAFZ
UNE-

7B 8 Wi 13 58 2 T A A
PRATIRA Al 2 A dt

7 B Wi 13 58 2 T A
ST PR ) 2 Tl

T 5 205 P MR S A
FR2 7 2 feti

TS T R G 2 e

AV R A B m (A
Bz

iSRG

T VRIS S5 55 BT AT IR A
2R G

A1 L s SR P OB
A 2 AR B 3R] i

e

KiEw S5 EEARAR TAI FOOK SECURITIES GROUP LIMITED

JoAib ¢

Group

AL
2002 2001
HK$°000 HK$°000
TRRUE TR
T#T Tt
300 300
300 300
350 350
500 500
600 430
300 250
- 200
500 500
1,500 1,500
100 100
1,500 1,500
350 -
300 300
387 387
368 368
7,355 6,985
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16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Unlisted shares, at cost
Due from subsidiaries

Due to subsidiaries

Lt AE
JRE AR g 2 ) 2 R
JREAST RIS 2 ) 2 R

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free, except
for an amount of HK$75,999,000 (2001: HK$181,456,000) which bears

interest at Hong Kong prime rate per annum, and have no fixed terms of

repayment.

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have

no fixed terms of repayment.

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:

Name

ARG

Tai Fook (BVI) Limited

Tai Fook Finance
Company Limited

KRB A RA R

Tai Fook Securities
Company Limited

KA RAH

Place of incorporation/

registration and

operations
AT R A

British Virgin Islands
SRR

Hong Kong
il

Hong Kong
il

Nominal value of issued
ordinary share capital

AR A 2 R

HK$11,576
11,576 ¥

HK$2
(Non-voting
deferred (Note 1)
HK$100,700,001)
25T

(B ERERAE IR
(GES))
100,700,001 #7c)

HK$100,000,000
100,000,000 #7G

TAI FOOK SECURITIES GROUP LIMITED A #i i %545 Ml 7 R 2 7]

16. HHHE A v Z B2k

Company
AR

2002 2001

HK$°000 HKS$°000

TRRUE e

T#E AR

105,377 105,377

336,968 379,011
(53,401) (24,080)

388,944 460,308

3% JRE Wiz B 28 71 75,999,000 W 7T ( B E—4E ¢
181,456,000 70 ) 2 SR IEZE i 7 s o 18 LA R 35T
BN MENS BRG] 2 RS SEHE R ~ S B R e[

Wt 2~ Al 2 RERHST

Percentage of equity attributable

to the Company

A RN 2 AT A
Direct Indirect
A ke
100 -
- 100

- 100

JREAST B JB 2 W) 2 R Ty ST - G B S e ]

Principal activities

LHER

Investment holding

B

Investment holding, money
lending and securities trading
Erdsidl
BEER R HE

Investment holding, securities
broking and dealing, margin
financing, provision of placing,
underwriting and sub-
underwriting, and nominee
services

AT - B

LEHE - RS

RHACE - R R

- LR AR
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16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:

Place of incorporation/
registration and

Name operations
TEA SR R A S B
Tai Fook Nominees Hong Kong
Company Limited il
TARRINARA 7
Tai Fook Futures Limited Hong Kong
KM EARAR it
Tai Fook Research Limited Hong Kong
KARERBEFEATRAR wit
Tai Fook Capital Limited Hong Kong
KM EARAR wit
Tai Fook Investment Hong Kong
Services Limited il
KA R R A
Tai Fook Investment Hong Kong

Consultants Limited il
(Formerly Tai Fook
Risk Consultants Limited)
KARB G A R A
(R AAR R B R P A PR A D)

Tai Fook Bullion Limited Hong Kong
KAEEEARAR Hit
Ocean Pilot Investments British Virgin Islands

Limited SRR AT
Prosper Ideal Limited Hong Kong
BHEARAR it

Tai Fook Securities United Kingdom
(U.K.) Limited il

Tai Fook Securities United States

(U.S.) Inc. of America

2R

Tai Fook Asset Hong Kong

Management Limited il
KARGREEHARA R

Tai Fook Asset Management Hong Kong

Nominees Limited il
KEEEEHREAHRATR

Tai Fook Fund Management Bermuda/Hong Kong

EE Gk

Company Limited

Tai Fook Growth Enterprise
Fund Limited (Note 2)

KA RAEERERAR
(WzE2)

Cayman Islands

LT

Nominal value of issued
ordinary share capital

CEIH AR A 2 R

HK$50,000,000
50,000,000 57T

HK$20,000,000
20,000,000 i 7T

HK$1,000,000
1,000,000 ¥ 7C

HK$10,000,000
10,000,000 ¥ 7c

HK$42,500,000
42,500,000 ¥ 7C

HK$100,000
100,000 ¥ 7t

HK$6,000,000
6,000,000 i 7T

Us$l1
(B

HK$2
2370
£50,000
50,000 FF%

US$50,000
50,000 T

HKS$2,000,000
2,000,000 i 7T

HKS$2
27T

US$12,000

12,000 %€

HK$2
27T

16. JABE A vl 2B (80)

BifJag 23 7] 2 wERE RO A

Percentage of equity attributable

to the Company

RN AL AT

Direct Indirect

Hik f3

- 100

- 100

- 100

- 100

- 100

Principal activities

E

Securities trading

WHEE

Futures, options and rolling forex
broking and trading

R~ PR K H
AL R

Provision of research services

SBTIONE

Provision of corporate
advisory services

PRI

Investment holding, securities
broking and dealing
R - BHSERER

Insurance broking

TRERA TS

Gold bullion broking and trading
HERLREA

Investment holding

B

Investment holding

B

Provision of advisory services

SRS

Securities broking

Fie e

Investment holding and asset
management

BB S

Proprietary trading of
derivative products
MkERZ AEHE

Fund management

R ER

Dormant

BiRaE

KiEw S5 EEARAR TAI FOOK SECURITIES GROUP LIMITED
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16. JABHE 2 ¥l 2 HEs (50)

Wt 2 Al 2 RER RS

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:

Percentage of equity attributable
to the Company

Place of incorporation/ AN 2 AT A
registration and Nominal value of issued
Name operations ordinary share capital Direct Indirect Principal activities
GRS AT B B EET a2 (A H% M TEERH
Tai Fook Information British Virgin Islands Uss$1 - 100 Investment holding
Technology Inc. EFEURE 1% BEmR
Tai Fook Net Inc. British Virgin Islands Uss$1 - 100 Investment holding
KRELRE (ESTH Bk
Tai Fook On-line Inc. British Virgin Islands Us$l1 - 100 Investment holding
KRELRE [ESTH g eeitie
Tai Fook Information Systems Inc. British Virgin Islands Uss1 - 100 Investment holding
KRELRE 155 g et
Tai Fook e-wealth club Inc. British Virgin Islands Uss$l1 - 100 Investment holding
KRELRE IESTH Bk
Tai Fook Net Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100 Dormant
KARAEA AR i 1,000,000 ¢ Wi
Tai Fook On-line Services Limited Hong Kong HK$6,000,000 - 100 Provision of electronic financial
KARE T4 EIRBARA A il 6,000,000 # 7T services
ROE T MR
Tai Fook Information Systems Limited Hong Kong HK$11,000,000 - 100 Provision of information
KGR G A RA Hilk 11,000,000 # G technology solution
RREtE IR %
E-Wealth Club Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100 Club association
AEGHRAR it 1,000,000 %75 FITAAL
Tai Fook Investment Consultancy People's Republic of US$350,000 - 100 Provision of investment
(Shanghai) Company Limited* China 350,000 %€ consultancy services
KARBE TR (i) ARRAR « e N AL SR A3 o P AR
Tai Fook Fund Managers Limited* British Virgin Islands Uss1 - 100 Fund management
SRR [ESH HEEH
Tai Fook Investment British Virgin Islands Uss1 - 100 Investment holding
Management Inc.* KRELREE IESH [id=¢idle
Tai Fook Management Hong Kong HKS$2 - 100 Provision of consultancy services
Consultancy Limited* il 270 SR AL P A
KARGCEE R AR «
*  Acquired/incorporated during the year * A BE NI
i
=
|5}
g Notes: oA
§ (1) The non-voting deferred shares carry no rights to dividends, no rights to 1. JHETE T AR HE SR 00 A A A RS I R A K ik
% /BA‘ attend or vote at general meetings and no rights to receive any surplus in a T L 5T HEF o TN Rl R A% Al R 2 BT
g Z% return of capital, in a winding-up or otherwise in respect of the first 100,000,000,000,000 7 702 {171 7 B #KIH
g
g W HK$100,000,000.000,000 thereof 2 TR  KARRANERS IR Al —FF = AA
i % (2) Subsequent to the balance sheet date, Tai Fook Growth Enterprise Fund Limited P4 H 5345 23 K4 P R A AT WA 7] o
changed its name to Tai Fook China Growth Fund Limited on 4 June 2002.
100 | 101
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17. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY-CONTROLLED 17. 78— B ) R B A 8 2 il 2 B2
ENTITY

Group
ARG

2002 2001
HK$’000 HK$’000
SRE A S
T Tt

Share of net assets JRE A ¥ (B 1,902 -

Particulars of the jointly-controlled entity are as follows: — WL EERES B A A Z REF R T

Percentage of

WK
Name Business Place of incorporation Ownership Voting Profit Principal
structure and operations interest power sharing activity
NGEA AR G BT 8 B AT BRESR AFSE TR
Enhanced Derivatives Corporate British Virgin Islands/ 50 50 50 Inactive
Global Enterprises | Hong Kon e
Inc. i y ¢ LECES
PRI LTER / B
The jointly-controlled entity is indirectly held by the Company. LR PERES G AT B AN G BEEE -
18. LONG TERM INVESTMENTS 18. RWBt¥
Group Company
A A AR
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
TRRTUE ZEF—E TRRUE —ERF—AE
T Tkt T#0 Tkt
Listed equity investments in Fis 2 L g 42,086 34,213 41,458 34,213
Hong Kong, at market value (e
Unlisted equity investment in the rhaE \ RSN 2 IF b i 4,597 - - -
People’s Republic of China, B B PEE
at fair value (Note) ( BFsE)
46,683 34,213 41,458 34,213
z
=}
£
Note:  The unlisted equity investment represented 2.5% equity interest in Changmao MfaE o I TR A AT RIS 2.5% # FE LS T RER 5]
Biochemical Engineering Company Limited (the “Changmao Biochemical AR Al (3 EAEERIRG) o = FF AN 1N %
Shares”) acquired during the year. On 28 June 2002, the Changmao Biochemical H o # B IR O3 1SS T2 AR L 7T o = i)
Shares were listed on the GEM Board of the Stock Exchange. D Z%
=]
At the balance sheet date, certain of the listed investments were pledged to TREESH > A BTG T TR T IR T A .g e
banks to secure certain banking facilities granted to the Company’s subsidiaries. 3w R 3 W 2 A AR TR o Bl
1001 101
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19. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS 19. & TVEPZEHK

TFREF 28K
HEW A Bk

Loans to margin clients

Short term loans receivable

Loans to margin clients are secured by the underlying pledged securities,
bear interest at commercial rates and are repayable on demand. No aged
analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion of the directors, an aged analysis
is not meaningful in view of the nature of the business of securities margin

financing.

Included in loans to margin clients as at 31 March 2002 was an amount
of HK$21,230,000 receivable from Companion Building Material
(Holdings) Limited, a related company in which Mr. Lo Lin Shing,
Simon, a director of the Company, beneficially owned 19.88% equity

Group

A
2002 2001
HK$°000 HK$°000
TRRUE e
T#E AR
1,137,644 1,449,997
117,866 8,593
1,255,510 1,458,590

MTHEF ZBY MG THEES 288 mHEC
TR RE TR AR - JRUA SR R (B 4% 7 S A e
Ko TRy BRI S T B R T AT AR 1Y 2 SRS

SEE AR 2 S5 45— 4 21,230,000
S T RIS BT R 0 8545
T A 5 B A 28 7 13— A 2
SR B R BT 02 U 2 2 B
WA -

interest.

JRE VS S S B R R~ 4 7 R SR RN ZE R
Short term loans receivable are unsecured, bear interest at commercial —AE R o
rates and are repayable within one year.

20. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 20. MEBCIRX

Group
A4
2002 2001
HK$°000 HKS$°000
B SEE i
T T
Accounts receivable arising from the ordinary 16 H BB b E AT 4500
course of business of dealing in: JEEAE 2 MR
Securities and equity options transactions: RS MR IRERS )
Clearing houses, brokers and dealers GEERT -~ BE KT 19,362 6,586
Cash clients HaexrF 21,646 27,093
Futures and options contracts transactions: W BONRER #1385 -
Clearing house, brokers and dealers KERT - R4 T T 75,078 43,677
Gold bullion contracts transactions: WERAHIY)
Brokers ma 125 -
‘qav: Accounts receivable arising from the ordinary TE H o ER A P L A 20k 3,814 7,822
£ course of business of the provision of corporate Hl e B S RS T E A
£ advisory and placing and underwriting services Z MR
S gt
T
2 120,025 85,178
R
&
1021103
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20. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (continued) 20. MEWOEK ()

The settlement terms of accounts receivable arising from the ordinary
course of business of dealing in securities and equity options transactions
are two days after the trade date, and those of accounts receivable arising
from the ordinary course of business of dealing in futures, options and
gold bullion contracts transactions are one day after the trade date. The

above balances are all aged within 30 days.

An aged analysis of accounts receivable arising from the ordinary course
of business of the provision of corporate advisory and placing and

underwriting services is as follows:

Within 3 months EXEERN
Between 4 and 6 months P9 5 7SR H
Between 7 and 12 months tE+ @A
Over 1 year i — A

The Group allows a credit period according to relevant business practice.
Credit limits are set for customers. The Group seeks to maintain tight
control over its outstanding receivables in order to minimise credit risk.

Overdue balances are regularly reviewed by management.

21. OTHER RECEIVABLES

16 H W SRR il I 2 B RBCEIRERS 5 i
A BN - BESE MR 38 5 AR » T fE H
WA 2 W WIS AR TEAE
ZHEWURA > HFEMRANG AL HE—K - YLESS
SR HREA Y B 30 RIA o

15 H O SEB AR v P A 2E A0 - 0B B B RS
Ji i A 2 SR AR S AT AN

2002 2001
HK$’000 HK$°000
—RB U SEE A
Tt Tl
2,483 5,122
500 1,950

681 600

150 150
3,814 7,822

AL BRGSO T 7 P A S - B R
TR FERAH o AR S S A 1825 M WSO R A A ol P 2
T LAARRAR B o 5 RILRE €r AR IR o

21. oAb MEBOR
Group Company
A SR Y|
Note 2002 2001 2002 2001
B 5 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
TR s TRRUE e
Tt Fitoc Tt Tt
Prepayments, deposits and AT ~ T8 19,358 18,527 3,696 7,256
other debtors HoAt R

Due from related companies [ NI 22 1,851 1,707 - -
21,209 20,234 3,696 7,256

KiEw S5 EEARAR TAI FOOK SECURITIES GROUP LIMITED
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22. DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES

The amounts due from related companies are unsecured, interest-free

B O ) 2 R

and have no fixed terms of repayment.

23. SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

Listed equity investments, at market value:

Hong Kong

Elsewhere

Listed debt investment, at market value:

Hong Kong

U.S. government bond, at fair value

24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances

Time deposits

S BEAEAT - S B S R B

23. w8
Group
A
2002 2001
HK$°000 HKS$°000
CRRAE TR
T#E AR
AT E - i
Hilk 8,873 51,097
oAt [ 350 301
LSRR > i
ik 2,044 -
FREUNATS: - A THEE - 1,516
11,267 52,914
24. BIERBIEFMEH
Group Company
AL A4
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
TRRUE CRBE TRRUE TR
T T T#T R
Bl RRATHIAT 39,803 35,725 1,067 544
AT - 5,004 - -
39,803 40,729 1,067 544

TAI FOOK SECURITIES GROUP LIMITED A #i i %545 Ml 7 R 2 7]
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25. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 25.
Accounts payable arising from the ordinary 16 H W BB P E R T4
course of business of dealing in: JIT i 2 REATRRAK -
Securities and equity options transactions: RS MR EIARERS S
Clearing houses, brokers and dealers HEELRT - SRS
Cash clients Be®rs
Margin clients FRER
Futures and options contracts transactions: Wt RRES #i3c )
Clients ®F
Gold bullion contracts transactions: WEEHY
Broker sl
Clients ®F
Accounts payable arising from the ordinary 1 H W SRR R A B R
course of business of the provision of placing SRS T A 2 EAS iR

and underwriting services

The settlement terms of accounts payable arising from the ordinary course
of business of dealing in securities and equity options transactions in
respect of clearing houses, brokers and dealers and cash clients are two

days after the trade date.

Included in accounts payable to cash clients arising from the
ordinary course of business of dealing in securities and equity options
transactions is an amount of approximately HK$284,429,000
(2001: HK$263,674,000) representing these clients” undrawn monies/
excess deposits placed with the Group. The balances are repayable on
demand. No aged analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion of the directors,
an aged analysis is not meaningful in view of the nature of the business

of dealing in securities and equity options.

Accounts payable to margin clients arising from the ordinary course of
business of dealing in securities and equity options transactions are
repayable on demand. No aged analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion
of the directors, an aged analysis is not meaningful in view of the nature

of the business of dealing in securities and equity options.

WAk ek

Group

A G
2002 2001
HK$°000 HK$°000
R4 s
T T
- 12,586
312,193 280,510
123,519 178,787
102,646 92,109
164 -
40 -
- 1,726
538,562 565,718

TRESSIT ~ KCAC IS Yy v e B R P F R R
T o 2 7 2 B B R S I 50 B I A 2 B AR
o B IIR B3 S HAR R

TE H 3 2 78 I B % e S A RE 52 ) i 7 PR AT
BleR P 2 IR 54 £5284,429,000% 70 ( =%
T4 1 263,674,000 00 ) ZAFEINARLEE 2 %%
%P 2 REFRKIE, AR A o A IRZEIA SR R
o H A SRR 2 R A ) BT B R R O S S R
 ZEH RIS WO B R RIS AT o

(E B HRTR 2 R 2 B MR I RE SE ) I
AT R P 2 BREIEIA BRI o iR TER
8 i BB 20 W B S R S R 2 S R N
PR > I I BRI AT

KiEw S5 EEARAR TAI FOOK SECURITIES GROUP LIMITED
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25. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (continued) 25. MEAHMRK ()
Accounts payable to clients arising from the ordinary course of business e AW EFRED ZE - R ES SO E
of dealing in futures, options and gold bullion contracts transactions are B A AT R P 2 MR R % I RO
margin deposits received from clients for their trading of futures, options RS A HWORE P 2 R4 o 8 B e
and gold bullion contracts, respectively. The excesses of the outstanding SN SR FEERIRES o IR EER S
amounts over the required margin deposit stipulated are repayable to NI B4 43 BT B 0 B SO 5 40 2 ST YRR S TR
clients on demand. No aged analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion of Ol S R IR B AT o
the directors, an aged analysis is not meaningful in view of the nature of
. L . 16 H W SRR rh 4 P e B 1 8 R 5 i 28 1 2 e
the business of dealing in futures and options contracts. )
FHARFHRES S = A N -
The accounts payable arising from the ordinary course of business of
the provision of placing and underwriting services are aged within three
months.
26. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 26. JLAlME A K B HE T £ 4
Group Company
AL A2
Note 2002 2001 2002 2001
PH&E HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
TRRUE CRRE CRRAE CRERR
T Tt T Tt
Accruals and other liabilities — MEFHE fif K HAt £ 5 25,347 41,345 2,417 4,359
Due to related companies JEAT BRI ) 2 3K0H 758 642 298 298
26,105 41,987 2,715 4,657
27. DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES 27. MEAT B 2 7] Z sk
The amounts due to related companies are unsecured, interest-free and JREAST IR 2 ) T 2 IR~ S I e [ S K
have no fixed terms of repayment. .
28. LOANS FROM RELATED COMPANIES 28. B ARk

The balances comprised (i) a loan of HK$70 million from New World
Finance Company Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of New World
Development Limited (“NWD”), which is itself a company controlled
by the family of Mr. Cheng Kar Shun. The balance is unsecured, bears
interest at 2% per annum and is repayable on 13 September 2002; and
(ii) a loan of HK$40 million from Asia Logistics Technologies Limited,
of which Mr. Lo Lin Shing, Simon, a director of the Company, is also a
director and a substantial shareholder. The balance is unsecured, bears
interest at 3.5% per annum and has subsequently been rolled over to 29

July 2002.

During the year, interest paid on these loans from related companies

amounted to HK$1,639,000.

TAI FOOK SECURITIES GROUP LIMITED K1 # %4 LA+

IR 7 2 ) R E AL A (1) — 2 phy B T R e AT BR A )
170,000,000 ¥ TR - Bt AL A PR R
Bt R RAT IR AR (TRt AR ) > 2 G A
o T T S i s — (] e MR R A SR R R P
ONF] o REFRIA L MAEAT o FAERR R E SRS
Wit —FE AN+ = AR KG)—FEhE
W TR A FRZ 719 40,000,000 #5 G HEEK > AL
A AR S A R R R S S R RN
T A% T 5 AR g R 3 = 6 B 5 R TE
EAME —FFFELH T JLH -

ARAEFEN > AT BB R LB B 1,639,000
f,:o
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29. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER
BORROWINGS

29 i RBAT B B S A A K

Bank overdrafts: AT -
Secured EEEiIS
Unsecured AL

Bank loans: SRATRERK ¢
Secured EEEiIS

Other loans: AR
Secured EEEiIS
Unsecured AL

Group

ARG
2002 2001
HK$°000 HK$’000
TRRUE s
T Tt
61,588 13,684
233 81
61,821 13,765
410,100 485,000
- 5,164
48,461 107,231
48,461 112,395
520,382 611,160

(a) The secured bank loans and overdrafts of the Group are secured by
the listed shares held by the Group as security for advances to
customers (with the customers’ consent) and by the Group’s listed

shares.

(b) The secured other loan was secured by the listed shares held by the
Group as security for advances to customers (with the customers’
consent) and by the Group’s listed shares, bore interest at 6% per

annum and was fully repaid during the year.

(c) The unsecured other loans bear interests at rates ranging from 0.4%

to 3.5% per annum and are repayable within one year.

(a) AR ZATIEANSRAT BB S AR M tAs T
% 2 BGRIMFA (R i 2 BT ( D%
FlaE ) BAER . BB -

(b) A B3k th A Bt AR T 2 15 2 ST 5
AFEM G 2 LWk ( CERFRE ) kA%
M2 B R - FE 6 - A E AR

AR o
(0) MR HAB T 2 FFFHA T-0.4)H 2358 > 70
AR R

KiEw S5 EEARAR TAI FOOK SECURITIES GROUP LIMITED
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30. DEFERRED TAX

Balance at beginning of year

Arising from disposal of subsidiaries

At 31 March

The provision for deferred tax as shown in the balance sheet relates

principally to timing differences arising from accelerated depreciation

allowances.

The Group and the Company have no significant potential deferred tax

liabilities for which provision has not been made.

31. SHARE CAPITAL

Shares

Authorised:

600,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each

Issued and fully paid:

480,273,699
(2001: 488,409,699)
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each

30. EHERLH
Group
A S
2002 2001
HK$’000 HKS$’000
SRR B
T Tt
EARNEEAE 283 312
F 5 B 2 R I A 2 BT D - (29)
W=H=+—H 283 283
e A G R T 2 0 O o T A A 1 B
BT AR 2 R TR o
AR T B A ) S K A 2 R VB A IR A BT
% -
RIW % N
R4
Company
A4
2002 2001
HK$’000 HKS$’000
SRR e
T Tt
A
600,000,000 A R THI (A 60,000 60,000
0.10 #5702 4 i)
T T MBUR IReA
480,273,699 ik 48,027 48,841
( ZFFE—4F 1 488,409,699 i )
B FRTHIE 0.10 35702 H38

TAI FOOK SECURITIES GROUP LIMITED A #i i %545 Ml 7 R 2 7]




Notes to Financial Statements

T WA Mt

31. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

During the year, the Company repurchased 8,136,000 of its ordinary
shares of HK$0.10 each on the Stock Exchange, as follows:

31. JBeAs (s)

AER > AL TR A T (8] 1 8,136,000 A4 A T (i
0.10 s o2 WM » FESHESINT -

Number of
shares in issue

Issued capital

HK$’000

S8 el CEAT A

Tt

As at 1 April 2000 R ERRENH —H 488,409,699 48,841
Repurchase and cancellation 5] B NI (8,136,000) (814)

As at 31 March 2002 = St Sy | 480,273,699 48,027

Details of the repurchase are summarised as follows: ] il 2 FERE R AN T
Purchase price per share

Month H Ay Number of shares R i Aggregate

repurchased Highest Lowest purchase price

HK$ HK$ HK$’000

o] A 2 o3 el A1

I I AR

May 2001 e ¥ iV 110,000 1.18 1.15 128

July 2001 —EEFELH 136,000 1.10 1.00 142

August 2001 TEFEEN] 104,000 1.08 1.02 109

September 2001 ZEEEILA 44,000 1.08 1.00 47

October 2001 ZEEFETH 858,000 0.98 0.95 823

November 2001 ZEEF+—H 586,000 1.10 1.00 614

December 2001 RN 734,000 1.02 0.90 684

January 2002 e St ny | 5,334,000 1.29 1.04 6,688

February 2002 TERRTHETH 160,000 1.25 1.21 197

March 2002 CEETHEZA 70,000 1.02 1.02 71

8,136,000 9,503

Total expenses on shares repurchased 38

Te] BB 073 2 S
9,541
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31. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 31, AR ()

The repurchased shares were cancelled during the year and the issued
share capital of the Company was reduced by the par value thereof. The
premium paid on the repurchase of the shares, of HK$8,727,000 has
been charged to the share premium account. An amount equivalent to
the par value of the shares cancelled has been transferred from the
contributed surplus of the Group and of the Company to the capital

redemption reserve as set out in note 32 below.

The repurchases of the Company’s shares during the year were effected
by the directors, pursuant to the mandate from shareholders received at
the last annual general meeting, with a view to benefitting shareholders
as a whole by enhancing the net asset value per share and earnings per

share of the Group.

Warrants

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at the special general meeting
of the Company held on 8 November 1999, a bonus issue of warrants
was made in the proportion of one warrant for every five shares held by
members on the register of members of the Company on 5 November
1999. A total of 73,213,760 warrants were issued on 8 November 1999
pursuant to this bonus issue. Each warrant entitles the holder thereof to
subscribe in cash for one fully paid ordinary share of HK$0.10 at an
initial subscription price of HK$1.77 per share, subject to adjustment, at
any time from the date of commencement of dealing of the warrants on
the Stock Exchange on 15 November 1999 to 31 October 2002 (both

dates inclusive).

In the prior year, 24,420 warrants were exercised and at 31 March 2001,
the Company had 73,183,290 warrants outstanding. None of the warrants
was exercised during the year, and at the balance sheet date, the Company
had 73,183,290 warrants outstanding. The exercise in full of such
warrants would, under the present capital structure of the Company, result
in the issue of 73,183,290 additional ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
and generate cash proceeds to the Company of HK$129,534,423 before

the related share issue expenses.

A A [0 0 2 BB IS I AR O RES > AR R Z B
AT IR TR ISR S5 i 3 8 i 4y 2 T (BT 380D R
S ] I 43 B i S A 49 8,727,000 78 2 i 15 2 7 B4
i FENRATBR o ARSI FT 0] 8 fe 3 2 T L. SRR A AR
28T Z B RS EA E  fA (LRE 32)

AN [ A A T 2 ey o T SR AR R RO &
LR A > S DA A S P A T M T
e ] 2 B B PR R 4 AT o

W8I pi it

HRIEAA G — LIV +— AN 847 2 B
AR b3 2 — T P S > A RIURIRALA]
RIBMER - LN — JUUIVE T+ — A B H B
O\ R i 2 R A4 TR R A R 2% — 13 3R
JRHE RS o MRPRIR AT R GR IR ME RS 381 T IH > AR
A= JUIUILAE +— A \H 4358817 73,213,760 7337
JRHERE o SRIHERERR T A HEIR — ULVET—
THA (RIS B S T R )
EOERTHEFTHE+—H (BIFEERMK ) R
A AT R () DA ) 25 SR R AE 49 1 1.7 7 W00 ( W) T
) o LIBLE RN R 0.10 W0 2 SR 4 ik
T

RAF > S 24,420 R R HERS A T - R =BT —
EZHZ4—H > 54 73,183,290 13 # A4 T 2 A%
A FIRICHERS © FIN > RA TR TE » RES
BH > AA 73,183,290 14 i A AT 2 AN BB
# o WA F H T2 EARMN E o AW R
FRBAERS I SO MR T 73,183,290 A B I {H
0.10 W2 M3 » 3 Sy A\ Al Ak 129,534,423
WG ( REHE BB EATRI R ) Z Bl A -
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31. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 31, JBeAR ()

Share options

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”), further
details of which are set out under the heading “Share option scheme” in

the Report of the Board of Directors on pages 34 to 37.

In the prior year, 280,000 share options were exercised and the remaining
5,960,000, 18,000,000 and 790,000 share options granted by the
Company to certain directors and employees of the Group on 7 April
1997, 5 September 1997 and 29 September 1997 pursuant to the share
option scheme adopted on 17 July 1996 lapsed unexercised on 8 October

2000, 7 March 2001 and 30 March 2001, respectively.

During the year, the Company granted a total of 36,400,000 share options
under the Scheme for a nominal consideration of HK$1 in total per grant.
The share options granted entitle the holders to subscribe for shares of
the Company at any time during the period from 16 November 2001 to
16 November 2004. The subscription price per share payable upon the
exercise of the option is HK$0.93.

None of the share options was exercised during the year.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had 36,400,000 share options
outstanding under the Scheme. The exercise in full of the remaining
share options would, under the present capital structure of the Company,
result in the issue of 36,400,000 additional ordinary shares of HK$0.10
each and cash proceeds of approximately HK$33,852,000 before the

related share issue expenses.

S g pie

AN FVEAT I ISCRERT ) ([ RZEt# ) - HoE— DAt
RIS 61 H 2 ER 63 H AN Sk ik i [ AR
W —#hA

ZAF > 280,000 M AEREF T > A\ WIARAEI — L
JUNHEL A L B R Z BT > R — ULt
FWUAEA > —ULEFEIA B X—JLLE4F
AT IIUERPALEEIE EHEF LEERTZ
5,960,000 1 ~ 18,000,000 1 K 790,000 15> i B 4
RMEATRR A MR — R FFET A ~ ZFF—
FEEZAEHEZFF-FEZAZHHERR -

AR AR AR T B L A S E 1
TR T A3 36,400,000 43 MEALHE o R At R RER:
THRAENR _FEZZ—HF+—NTNHE_FZN
AE—J1 TN H AT R] R R A A R 2 SRy © 47
7 R JBARE 2 43 R MR A SR (B 2 0.93 W5 C ©

AAEBEN - AT I RERAT AL -

AEESH > AR FIILHE 36,400,000 173 i A T 2
SEICRE o BEACA F H AT BRI S > REATE
7% 5 0 I W MR BUR 8517 36,400,000 £
HECTEIE 0. 10 W o0 2 0 > A A BB g A 44
33,852,000 # 7T CRFHE BB BB S ©
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32. RESERVES 32. fiftffii
Group
3]
Long term
Share Capital investment  Exchange
premium  redemption Contributed Capital ~ revaluation ~ fluctuation Retained
account reserve surplus reserve reserve reserve profits Total
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
g RIRE 1308
B i J I HAZR B EXi 0 it il A
T T T T T T T T
At 1 April 2000 ZRERFENH—H 209,960 489 4,634 38,605 | (38,777) 219 399,583 | 614,773
Premium on new shares issued BITHI B 211,113 - - - - - - 211,113
Premium on shares issued upon LY e ot 41 - - - - - - 41
exercise of warrants B 2 Wi 16
Premium on shares issued upon TR R AT 486 - - - - - - 486
exercise of share options B 2 Wi 18
Movement in fair value of a long —HEMREZ AT . - - - 15,376 - - 15,376
term investment (B (HEH)
Goodwill eliminated against capital 8 IR 2 R R BRI A . - - 4,106 - - - 4,106
reserve released on disposal of T 2 T
subsidiaries
Release on disposal of subsidiaries 8 IR 2 R R AR . - - - - (20) - (20)
Release on disposal of a long term TR WL ERFR IR - - - - (18,861) - - (18,861)
investment
Exchange adjustment on translation RN A AIRA - - - - - (120) - (120)
of overseas subsidiaries pa 37X
Impairment of goodwill eliminated B AR NS - - - 2,730 - - - 2,730
against capital reserve PR
Net profit for the year (as restated) AAEFERA] (FF) - - - - - - 93,419 93,419
Interim 2001 dividend e Sl iy - - - - - - (19,536)|  (19.,536)
Proposed final 2001 dividend ZREFRRANIRE - - - - - - 9,766)|  (9,766)
At 31 March 2001 REZEF—HF=A=+—H 421,600 489 4,634 45,501 | (42,262) 79| 463,700 | 893,741
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32. RESERVES (continued)

At 1 April 2001
As previously reported

Prior year adjustment
SSAP 30 - recognition of
impairment of goodwill
eliminated against capital
reserve (Note)

As restated

Premium on repurchase and
cancellation of shares

Transfer to capital redemption
reserve of the nominal value of
shares repurchased

Movement in fair value of a long
term investment

Exchange adjustment on translation
of overseas subsidiaries

Net loss for the year

Interim 2002 dividend

At 31 March 2002

Reserves retained by:
Company and subsidiaries

A jointly-controlled entity

31 March 2002

Company and subsidiaries,
31 March 2001

32. it a0

Group
A
Long term
Share Capital investment  Exchange
premium redemption Contributed Capital ~ revaluation  fluctuation Retained
account reserve surplus reserve reserve reserve profits Total
HK$'000  HK$°000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS$000
A R 137
i i R S o O HARRHE £ B TRER R it
Tt T T Tt Tkt T Tt T
REFR NS~
VLRIt 421,600 489 4,634 42,171 (42,262) 79| 466,430 893,741
AFIRE - - - 2,730 - - (2,730) -
FratiEml 30 - 2
TR EA G R
Z B (H7)

E v 421,600 489 4,634 45,501 (42,262) 79| 463,700 | 893,741
T B s A 2 i (8,727) - - - - - - (8,727)
WL EAR I R .2 - 814 (814) - - - - -

I BB 7 2 S5 (L
—HREEZ - - - - 7,823 - - 7,823

AR
RN A - - - - - (202) - (202)

W Bl 2 I S R
AR - - - - - - (118,254) (118,254)
CEREPHIRE - - - - - - (4,866) (4,866)
REEEZFE=A=1—H 412,873 1,303 3,820 45,501 |  (34,439) (123) 340,580 | 769,515
R

A R B A R 412,873 1,303 3,820 45,501 | (34.,439) (123) 340,628 | 769,563

—Ht RS EAR - - - - - - (48) (43)

CEFCESASTON 412873 1303 3820 45501 (34439)  (123) 340380 769515

AN R AR 421,600 489 4,634 45,501 (42,262) 79| 463,700| 893,741

CEEEEHEH
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32. RESERVES (continued)

Note:

SSAP 30 was adopted during the year. As detailed in note 2 to the financial
statements, the Group has adopted the transitional provision of SSAP 30 which
permits goodwill in respect of acquisitions which occurred prior to 1 January
2001, to remain eliminated against capital reserve.

Due to the adoption of SSAP 30, the Group has adopted a policy to assess goodwill
limi) d against c lid

d reserves for impairment. As a result, the Group
has recognised an impairment of goodwill previously eliminated against capital
reserve of HK$2,730,000 in the year ended 31 March 2001. This change of
accounting policy has been accounted for retrospectively as prior year
adjustments, the effect of which is to decrease the retained profits and to increase
the capital reserve of the Group as at 1 April 2001 by HK$2,730,000. There is no
attributable tax effect in respect of the prior year adjustments.

The amount of goodwill remaining in consolidated reserves, arising from the
acquisition of a subsidiary, is approximately HK$60,000. The amount of goodwill

is stated at its cost.

Balance at 1 April 2000
As previously reported

Prior year adjustment
SSAP 18 (Revised)
net year-on-year effect of dividend from
a subsidiary no longer recognised as
income for the year (notes 2 and 10)

As restated

Premium on new shares issued

Premium on shares issued upon
exercise of warrants

Premium on shares issued upon exercise
of share options

Movement in fair value of a long term investment
Net profit for the year (as restated)
Interim 2001 dividend

Proposed final 2001 dividend

At 31 March 2001 and beginning of year
Premium on repurchase and cancellation of shares

Transfer to capital redemption reserve of the
nominal value of shares repurchased

Movement in fair value of a long term investment
Net loss for the year

Interim 2002 dividend

As 31 March 2002

REFEFEMA R
i

A IRE RS
EEHEl 18 (BETH)
- WA T 2 R AT RERR A
AR (FREZ %
1k) (BifeE 2 & 10)

£l

IR AT M 2 e
AT AR R B 1 2 i

TRAT AR B 1 I 2 i

—THREME 2 AT EESE)
ARAEFELR] (5
ZREEPKRE
CEFERRASIRE

REBRZ 2R R
B 2

LlideN - uliird Hul i rad
fi

—HRMBEZ T RERE)
AR
“ERLTHERHRE

REEEEZJ =R

TAI FOOK SECURITIES GROUP LIMITED A #i i %545 Ml 7 R 2 7]

32. Gl (&0

HRE: 4EIN - atiERIEE 30 SERCERAY o WIHTES IR 2k 2 fir

o ASEIE AV B RIS 30 9E2 @ IEVERIE - KA
FER A — H — H iHE 7.2 O IE P e 2
BB EA GBS -

HI R B RIS 30 3 - IR PR A — T B ARG 17
TESF A T 19 2 6 22 B0k 1 o [T A S I 25 Bt
2,730,000 i TCHY.Z LLRTAEJE C BG4 2 A
18 o PR R A= = A — HIEE AR o

Mt Er RS ROHECTEAERR RS - S B e DA S
B A —AEPH — H 2 (R BRI > 5 #2,730,000 i
JC o MR AT B A INIAT 2 - FE4F AR H i EETE
RN BT A T ] o

TRETAFE MR P B R R B 2wl i 2 ) - 7
HK#960,000 T - BB BARL A IR -

Company
A AT
Long term Retained
Share Capital investment profits/
premium  redemption Contributed  revaluation (accumulated
account reserve surplus reserve loss) Total
HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000
AR ROME  RERA/
i i L0 i N TG (Rt awt
T Tk T T T T
209,960 489 7,310 (57,638) 56,533 | 216,654
- - - - | (100,000) (100,000)
209,960 489 7,310 (57,638)  (43,467), 116,654
211,113 - - - - 211,113
41 - - - - 41
486 - - - - 486
- - - 15,376 - 15,376
- - - - 144,308 144,308
= - - = (19,536)|  (19,536)
- - - - (9,766) (9,766)
421,600 489 7,310 (42,262) 71,539 | 458,676
(8,727) - - - - (8,727)
- 814 (814) - - -
_ , Sl 10m S 1om
- - - - (35,695)]  (35,695)
_ - - - (4,866) (4,866)
412,873 1,303 6,496 |  (35,018) 30978 | 416,632
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32.

RESERVES (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Group arose in 1996 as a result of the
group reorganisation in preparation for listing and represented the
difference between the nominal value of the share capital issued by the
Company and the aggregate of the share capital and share premium of

the subsidiaries acquired.

The contributed surplus of the Company arose in 1996 as a result of the
same group reorganisation and represented the difference between the
nominal value of the share capital issued by the Company and the
aggregate net asset value of the subsidiaries acquired at the date of
acquisition. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the Company may make distributions to its members out of the

contributed surplus provided certain conditions are met.

32. it a0

ARSE B — LIS AR By S i A7 4 B SR ALY
FE A 2 BB BR TR AR T 23 7 MR AR Th (R P s A
BEF a2 i) 2 BEAR B e 3 i (R MR A P o 2 268

AR SIS T E R AL A AR 2 A
AFLER > TMEAS A B O AT A T (LB SO H
I s ) 2 T AR R 2 26 o AR
VN AR A (KB ) > A El At
BB 1) FCPROR ARt 20 IR - MEBLA AT AT
edE -

33. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW

STATEMENT

(a) Reconciliation of profit/(loss) from operating activities to net cash

inflow/(outflow) from operating activities

Profit/(loss) from operating activities

Interest income

Depreciation

Amortisation of intangible assets

Impairment of goodwill

Dividends from listed investments

Loss/(gain) on disposal of fixed assets

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

Gain on disposal of a long term investment

Provision for doubtful debts

Bad debt written off

Unrealised losses on short term investments, net

Decrease in amount due from an associate

Decrease/(increase) in advances to customers

Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable

Decrease/(increase) in prepayments, deposits and
other debtors

Decrease/(increase) in amounts due from related
companies

Decrease in short term investments

Decrease/(increase) in cash held on behalf of
customers

Decrease in accounts payable

Increase/(decrease) in accruals and other liabilities

Increase/(decrease) in amounts due to related
companies

Increase in loans from related companies

Decrease in other loans

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating
activities

33. B BleR R R

=g

(a) KB FEBE A/ (FG1H) HAL

WA (Tt 2 SR

=

EB I BLE

2002 2001
HK$’000 HKS$’000

(Restated)

BRI SRR

T TG

(EF)

KT / (E518) (121,614) 99,243
FLEgA (7,234) (8,446)
Hre§ 19,013 20,230
IV e 2 R 795 491
PR - 2,730
EATREZ BEA (2,643) (5,705)
8 I W 1R, (las) 188 (288)
1 B 20 ) 2 Wi - (18,132)
i —TH R I 2 i35 - (110,539)
SRS 75,101 25,300
SEHE A 170 -
R AR 2 AR Bk > AR 4,576 37,274
T A7) 2 D - 14
BT R 28D/ (s ) 127,979 (119,923)
JRES I D () (35,017) 143,846
TARTERIE ~ He 4 B RN (735) 20,334

Wb,/ )

B 7] 2 D () (144) 1,042
o BB 37,071 9,922
REH TR 2 BLEWD,/38n) (10,944) 116,507
JREARF HE 3 B D (27,156) (157,550)
JRERH B B A B BRI /(D) (16,248) 2,307
JREAST BREE 2 W) 22 STE RN /(9D 116 (221,798)
b AT = e ] 111,156 -
Hofth 555 80D (63,934) (540,714)
KB E TR BT/ (T )3 90,496 (703,855)
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33. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 33. S BlAR R RN )
STATEMENT (continued)
(b) Analysis of changes in financing activities during the year (b) 4F AR TR B S ) 2 ST

Issued capital and
share premium

account Minority interests
HK$°000 HK$’000
HUR A K
TRt i R DR HRE R
T THTT
At 1 April 2001 A TR — H Z 4547 246,567 2,290
Cash inflow from financing activities Tl TS B 2 Bl A AR 223,874 -
Share of profit for the year AR A BE A i ) - 839
Dividend paid to a minority shareholder of a SCAT B A 7] — (v D BUR R BB - (2,550)
subsidiary
Subsidiaries disposed of during the year AN H S B A - (579)
At 31 March 2002 and beginning of year A ZERTEZHA = A HRE 470,441 -
Cash outflow from financing activities Al RV ) - B i VR AR (9,541) -
At 31 March 2002 R EERTE=ZA =4 HZ 8 460,900 -
(c) Acquisition of a subsidiary (c) YRR I A 7]
The net asset acquired in the prior year represented other receivables FAR I R TR B DO IR) 2 A B S A A
of HK$100,000 which was satisfied by cash consideration paid of # 100,000 # 702 HAB Y KIE -

the same amount.

T FAF S 2 VB 2 R AC SR I A AR I 2 Bl i

The subsidiary acquired in the prior year made no significant OB R RBLRA A A B R OR D R
contribution to the Group in respect of the cash flows, turnover and SRORE G i I B K A R

contribution to the consolidated profit after tax and before minority

interests for the year.
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33. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW

STATEMENT (continued)

(d) Disposal of subsidiaries

Net assets disposed of:
Fixed assets
Interest in an associate
Accounts receivable

Prepayments, deposits and other debtors

Due from related companies
Prepaid tax

Cash held on behalf of customers
Cash and bank balances
Accounts payable

Accruals and other liabilities
Due to related companies

Tax payable

Deferred tax

Minority interests

Goodwill eliminated against capital reserve
released upon disposal

Exchange reserve released

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

Satisfied by:
Cash

Jir 4 2 R T
[ 5

T — R A 7 2 W

HE IR R

TARTRRIE ~ $ed R HADIE -

iRk
JRE B 24 i 2R
FSBLUR
REF R 2 84
BL BT H AT
HEAT IR
JERH B A A
JREA B2 2 R OE
JEATBLE
EIEBLIH
DR AR

I A5 IR AR R A e -

Bz
R R I S fif
H B 2 7B Ak

GEVER
B

33. AR BT BRIE )

(d) G

2002
HK$°000
SRR
Tt

2001
HK$’000
N
Tt

798
1,106
20,603
5,430

31,196
403
18,905
9,841
(56,951)
(6.357)
(20,295)
(789)
(29)
(579)

3,282
4,106

(20)
18,132

25,500

25,500
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33.

34.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 33. B BAeR RN )
STATEMENT (continued)
An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of A7 R L B BB A R 2 B R B SR T H AR AR
the disposal of subsidiaries is as follows: ZOHTIR
2002 2001
HK$°000 HKS$’000
SRR TR
T#x T
Cash consideration received Bl e E - 25,500
Cash and bank balances disposed of 2 B4 MERT T A - (9,841)
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect R s B A R 2 B R B - 15,659
of the disposal of subsidiaries HIEH AR A

The subsidiaries disposed of in the prior year contributed A FAE A Z B IR B 2 S8 B U i I
HK$17,424,000 to the Group’s net operating cash flows, paid B2 B A 17,424,000 W00 > SEF )9 TR K Al
HK$16,216,000 in respect of the net returns on investments and B A116,216,0009 5T > #LBLIE S 1546,000i
servicing of finance, paid HK$546,000 in respect of tax and paid JG » MRS FEHS S A231,00005 G > HEEHRLE SETS
HK$231,000 in respect of investing activities, but had no significant 7 e TR RS o
impact in respect of the financing activities.

AR EREA RS R RS =
The results of the subsidiaries disposed of in the prior year had no T H IR AR B 2 SR I B A VR R B R
significant impact on the Group’s turnover or the consolidated profit b2
after tax for the year ended 31 March 2001.
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 34. BARAM

At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not provided for in the

financial statements were as follows:

(i) The Company has provided corporate guarantees to the extent of
HK$1,930 million (2001: HK$1,705 million) to secure the general
banking facilities granted to a subsidiary. As at 31 March 2002, the
amounts drawn against the banking facilities amounted to

HK$471,688,000 (2001: HK$488,684,000);

(ii) Corporate guarantees to the extent of US$4 million (2001: Nil) have
been provided by the Company in respect of gold trading facilities

granted to a subsidiary; and

(iii) The Company has provided a corporate guarantee to the extent of
HK$10,345,000 (2001:Nil) in favour of the lessor in respect of an
operating lease arrangement for the leasing of computer equipment

by a subsidiary.

TAI FOOK SECURITIES GROUP LIMITED K1 # %4 LA+

TRESH > BB ORI 2 R BRI

() AT Sy Wi Bl [T BB 2 W IS 6RA T Rk B2k
2N FEIME R AR 1,930,000,000 T ( —FE
—4E 1 1,705,000,000 # 9T ) o AFEHF A%
KB S 471,688,000 00 ( —EFE—
4F 1 488,684,000 570 ) ©

(i) A2 B AR T— [ B o 2 B A7 B o< B2 ) ki
At 2 A SRR £ 4,000,000 00 (ZFF
—4F L E) o

(i) 72 ) J— T B A 2 m i A AR & R AR R
I 8 T v G AR A 4RI 2 ) O AR AR AR
10,354,000 #6(—EE —4F ) o
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35. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

As lessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties and computer equipment
under operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties are negotiated
for terms ranging from one to five years, and those for computer

equipment for terms ranging from one to three years.

At 31 March 2002, the Group and the Company had total future minimum

35. MEBMIE R

IRBIA

AR [ DL A B 5 SURH B 5 T M) SE R AR I
> BFHEYEREN R —FERIE > B
I — 45 =4 .

WZFERTEZAZA—H > AR BEAN ISR
AT SRR 2 8 R T A 3 R A i A A 5 A

lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling due as Z ARSI -
follows:
Group Company
ARSI AR
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
(Restated) (Restated)
TRRUE ZRE AR CRRUE SRR AR
T#0 RRiETA T T
(H5Y) (%)
Within one year —4EN 24,496 19,792 14,392 14,997
In the second to fifth years, inclusive BB A 34,699 23,388 24,560 19,299
(45 E R4
59,195 43,180 38,952 34,296

SSAP 14 (Revised), which was adopted during the year, requires lessees
under operating leases to disclose the total future minimum operating
lease payments, rather than only the payments to be made during the
next year as was previously required. Accordingly, the prior year
comparative amounts for operating leases as lessee have been restated

to accord with the current year’s presentation.

A BE R BR T B st HE R 14 (REERT) > BORFE A
PR RSB AR T SO 2 iR IR AR A
LT JBE 90 A R AR — AR T A B 8 R > DA
B IR T TR th B A & AR B ZEK o

36. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 36. HASTRIE
In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 35 above, IR AR AL ER G A B G 35 FFak A1 » A RIS ]
the Group and the Company had the following commitments at the R AR E H 2RI
balance sheet date:
Group Company
A AR AR
2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000
TRRUE SRR AR TRRTUE DRE AR
T Tt T Tt
Contracted for ERT# 4,428 3,379 - 1,876
Authorised, but not contracted for EHEHEH RFT# - 4,550 - 4,550
4,428 7,929 ) 6.426
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the Group had the following material transactions

with related parties during the year:

(a) During the year, the Company leased from New World Tower
Company Limited, a company controlled by Chow Tai Fook
Enterprises Limited (“CTF”), which is itself a company controlled
by the family of Mr. Cheng Kar Shun, certain office premises at
New World Tower, 16-18 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong, at a
monthly rental, including management and air-conditioning fees, of
approximately HK$1,553,000 for various terms between one to four
years. The Group paid total rental of HK$18,639,000 (2001:
HK$14,604,000) for the year. The rentals paid were calculated by
reference to open market rentals as confirmed to the Group by an

independent professional valuer.

(b) During the year, the Group provided corporate advisory services to
the companies controlled by the family of Mr. Cheng Kar Shun, and
to the companies of which Mr. Lo Lin Shing, Simon, a director of
the Company, is also a director and a shareholder. The corporate
advisory fee income from those transactions amounted to
HK$4,135,000 (2001: HK$4,545,000) for the year and were charged
in accordance with terms similar to those offered to unrelated

customers.

(c) On 17 April 2001, the Company entered into a renovation agreement
with Kentfull Contracting Limited, a 65% owned subsidiary of New
World Services Limited, a company controlled by the family of Mr.
Cheng Kar Shun, for the renovation of certain of the Group’s office
premises situated at New World Tower, 16-18 Queen’s Road Central,
Hong Kong, for a consideration of HK$6,500,000. The details of
this arrangement were also disclosed in an announcement dated

17 April 2001 made by the Company.

(d) The Company and CTF have provided guarantees in respect of a
bank loan granted to the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary. A
guarantee fee is charged by CTF and is calculated at a rate of 2% per
annum on the average daily amount outstanding under such facility
during a financial year. The outstanding balance of this bank loan at
31 March 2002 amounted to HK$140,000,000 and the guarantee fee
paid to CTF for the year amounted to HK$5,032,000.

(e) During the year, the Group was advanced a loan of HK$70,000,000
from New World Finance Company Limited ("NWE"), a wholly
owned subsidiary of NWD. At 31 March 2002, the outstanding
balance of HK$70,763,000 is unsecured, bears interest at 2% per
annum and is repayable on 13 September 2002. The interest paid to

NWEF for the year amounted to HK$763,000.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(f) During the year, the Group was advanced a loan of HK$40,000,000
from Asia Logistics Technologies Limited ("ALTL"), of which Mr.
Lo Lin Shing, Simon, a director of the Company, is also a director
and a substantial shareholder. At 31 March 2002, the outstanding
balance of HK$40,393,000 is unsecured, bears interest at 3.5% per
annum and has subsequently been rolled over to 29 July 2002. The
interest paid to ALTL for the year amounted to HK$876,000.

(g) During the year, the Group engaged New World Telephone Limited,
a 95% owned subsidiary of NWD, to provide facility management

service for a consideration of HK$460,000.

(h) During the year, New World Insurance Management Limited, a
company controlled by the family of Mr. Cheng Kar Shun, provided
insurance services to the Group. The insurance premium paid arising
from those transactions amounted to HK$896,000 for the year and
was charged at a rate with reference to the size and nature of the

underlying insurance policy.

a

=

During the year, the Group engaged New World CyberBase
Solutions (HK) Limited (“NWCBS”), as a contractor to undertake
the construction works of a data centre and a network system for
the leased premises at New World Tower for a contract sum of
HK$8,418,000. Mr. Lo Lin Shing, Simon, a director of the Company,
is also a director of NWCBS.
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During the year, the Group engaged NWCBS to provide firewall

solutions to the Group for a contract sum of HK$505,700.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The connected transactions undertaken by the Group during the year are

set out in (a) to (h) of note 37 to the financial statements.
COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in note 2 to the financial statements, due to the
adoption of certain new and revised SSAPs during the current year, the
accounting treatment and presentation of certain items and balances in
the financial statements have been revised to comply with the new
requirements. Accordingly, certain prior year adjustments have been
made and certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform

with the current year’s presentation.
APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the

board of directors on 8 July 2002.
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